
Board of Directors 
San Simeon Community Services District 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD PACKET 

Thursday, April 8, 2021 
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm 

Virtual Board Meeting via Zoom 
Meeting Room: 927-053-7206 

Password: 114376 

     Prepared by: 

Page 1 of 159



Board Meeting Brown Act Check Sheet

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Post Office

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Is the agenda on the website 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Has the Board Packet been distributed to the Board

At the time of Packet Distribution to the Board has the Packet Been: 

Distributed to the individuals / entities on the Distribution List

Loaded on the Website

Budget Committee Meeting

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Corner Store 

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Water Committee Meeting

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Corner Store 

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Page 2 of 159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 3 of 159



AGENDA 
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, April 8, 2021 

6:00 pm 
 
Pursuant to Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020 and the San 
Luis Obispo County Local Emergency Order and Regulation regarding COVID-19 dated March 18, 
2020, this meeting shall occur as a virtual teleconference using the Zoom app. Members of the public 
cannot physically attend this meeting.  
 

Internet Meeting Location 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9270537206?pwd=RDNNcTErb2E1TmswRG51WGNEZVJLQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 927 053 7206 
Password: 114376 
 
One tap mobile 
+1 669 900 9128, 9270537206# US (San Jose) 
+1 346 248 7799, 9270537206# US (Houston) 
 
Time: April 8, 2021 6:00 PM Pacific Time  

NOTE:  On the day of the meeting, the virtual meeting room will be open beginning at 5:30 PM. If you are 
unable to access the meeting please contact Cortney Murguia at (805) 927-4778 prior to the 6:00 PM meeting 
start time and staff can assist you in accessing the meeting. Should you have any questions related to the 
information on this agenda or if you wish to submit public comment in the written format you can email Cortney 
Murguia at admin@sansimeoncsd.org.  Members of the public can also contact the District office at (805) 927-
4778 or (805) 400-7399 with any questions or concerns related to this agenda or accessing the meeting.   

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM  
A. Roll Call 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the 
Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.  Presentations are limited to 
three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be 
directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts 
the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. 

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:   

 
A. STAFF REPORTS:  
  i. Sheriff’s Report – Report for March.  
  ii. Superintendent’s Report – Summary of March activities. 

Page 4 of 159

mailto:admin@sansimeoncsd.org


  iii. General Manager’s Report – Summary of March Activities. 
  iv. District Financial Summary – Summary of March Financials.  

v. District Counsel’s Report – Summary of March Activities.    
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 
Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to 
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 – Special Presentations and Reports.  
If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.  

                   
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when 
recognized by the Presiding Officer.  If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public 
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.  
 
A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on March 11, 2021. 

 
B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on February 25, 2021.  

 
C. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.  
 

5. CLOSED SESSION-The Board will adjourn to Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957(b) to consider the following: 

 
A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Title:  District Counsel 
 
 

Reconvene to Open Session 
 

6. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 
Public Comment – Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. Members of the 
public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a 
member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes per 
person for each business item. 
 

A. Approval of the District Fiscal Audit for 2019-2020. 
 

B. Discussion regarding review of the monthly disbursement journal.  
 

C. Discussion regarding updates to the Policy & Procedures including updating the social 
media policy (AB992).  

 
D. Discussion related to the 6 PM meeting time of regular Board meetings.  

 
E. Consideration of RRM Design to complete the finalization of LAFCO solid waste power 

on behalf of the District.  
 

Page 5 of 159



F. Discussion related to the Hearst Limited Term Encroachment Agreement and 
Letter from Ogden and Fricks, LLC.  

 
G. Discussion of video contract with Lori Mather productions for Special Board 

meeting recordings. 
 

H. Consideration of endorsing correspondence to Senator Feinstein regarding water 
reclamation and reuse program funding.  
 

  
7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – Requests from 

Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future 
agenda(s). 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT   

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a 
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the 
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico 
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative 
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a 
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was 
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.  

Page 6 of 159



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Jerry Copeland 

   Facilities Update for March 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 159



 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  

Item 3.A.ii       Prepared by: Jerry Copeland 

 
 

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant 
• All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant was 

performed as required by the RWQCB. 
• The monthly report was submitted to the SWRCB. 
• The motor on Blower #5 was replaced. 
• On March 20 around 8:17pm there was a utility power outage at the WWTP. Staff 

was notified by the alarm system. The standby generator started up automatically 
and there was a transition to back up power. Staff monitored operations at this 
time. At 8:36 the next morning the utility power came back on. 

• The entire sewer collection system was cleaned. 
 

 
 

2. Water Treatment and Distribution System 
• All routine sampling and testing was performed.  
• The monthly report was submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board 

(SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).  
• Filter operations continue daily.  
• Routine maintenance was performed on the R.O. unit.  
• Monthly water meter reading was performed. 
• The distribution pump at the water treatment facility developed a leak it was 

replaced by the spare with no interruption in water production. 
 
 

3. District and Equipment Maintenance 
• Staff continues with all the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the 

equipment at the facilities. We are recording all these activities. 

Page 8 of 159



 MONTHLY DATA REPORT

Date Day

Wastewater 
Influent Daily 

Flow

Wastewater 
Effluent Daily 

Flow

 Well 1 
Total Daily 
Produced

Well 2   
Total Daily 
Produced

Total Daily 
Water 

Produced

R.O. Daily 
Influent 

Flow

R.O. Daily 
Effluent 

Flow
R.O. Daily 
Brine Flow

Distribution 
Chloride

Recycled 
Water 

Distributed

Water 
Level Well 

1

Water 
Level Well 

2
Rainfall in 

Inches State Flows
03/01/21 Monday 56,098 59,580 0 52,510 52,510 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.9 9.6 0.00 2,418
03/02/21 Tuesday 57,241 55,990 0 60,289 60,289 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.8 9.6 0.00 738
03/03/21 Wednesday 39,634 38,460 972 49,069 50,041 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.5 9.3 0.00 1,699
03/04/21 Thursday 42,746 50,050 0 59,915 59,915 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.4 9.1 0.00 1,157
03/05/21 Friday 52,193 53,920 0 61,336 61,336 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.5 9.2 0.00 985
03/06/21 Saturday 60,617 61,420 0 55,128 55,128 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.4 9.2 0.00 1,097
03/07/21 Sunday 64,259 66,200 0 84,823 84,823 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.4 9.1 0.00 2,938
03/08/21 Monday 44,406 45,260 0 39,120 39,120 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.4 9.1 0.00 2,003
03/09/21 Tuesday 56,315 58,470 898 60,139 61,037 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.4 9.2 0.00 1,437
03/10/21 Wednesday 50,547 51,590 0 30,294 30,294 0 0 0 121 78 121 0 9.3 9.1 0.00 1,358
03/11/21 Thursday 45,582 46,470 0 50,789 50,789 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.4 9.2 0.00 1,417
03/12/21 Friday 47,907 50,880 0 55,651 55,651 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.8 9.4 0.00 1,360
03/13/21 Saturday 70,610 71,460 0 59,092 59,092 0 0 0 - - - 0 9.9 9.5 0.00 1,139
03/14/21 Sunday 64,684 68,580 0 68,367 68,367 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.6 0.00 2,926
03/15/21 Monday 58,450 57,330 0 54,754 54,754 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 1,778
03/16/21 Tuesday 60,451 64,870 0 57,446 57,446 4,453 2,934 1,519 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 1,597
03/17/21 Wednesday 38,885 40,740 748 74,052 74,800 0 0 0 98 67 67 0 10.0 9.8 0.00 385
03/18/21 Thursday 49,318 45,690 0 32,164 32,164 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 1,043
03/19/21 Friday 51,114 58,760 0 42,112 42,112 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 1,412
03/20/21 Saturday 75,398 75,680 0 65,525 65,525 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 1,147
03/21/21 Sunday 62,380 70,850 0 80,485 80,485 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 3,723
03/22/21 Monday 58,718 52,940 0 78,166 78,166 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.7 0.00 1,705
03/23/21 Tuesday 51,715 55,070 1,496 50,116 51,612 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.8 0.00 1,498
03/24/21 Wednesday 58,611 61,900 0 62,084 62,084 0 0 0 88 45 88 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 2,194
03/25/21 Thursday 52,291 56,260 0 61,336 61,336 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.0 9.8 0.00 2,652
03/26/21 Friday 62,515 66,390 0 79,438 79,438 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 1,471
03/27/21 Saturday 83,187 86,470 0 72,107 72,107 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.7 0.00 1,728
03/28/21 Sunday 75,870 74,810 0 89,610 89,610 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 2,944
03/29/21 Monday 79,839 80,050 0 66,422 66,422 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.9 0.00 3,019
03/30/21 Tuesday 70,246 71,960 38,896 51,388 90,284 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,988
03/31/21 Wednesday 78,348 76,190 58,942 1,571 60,513 0 0 0 - - - 0 10.1 9.8 0.00 1,974
TOTALS 1,820,175 1,874,290 101,952 1,805,298 1,907,250 4,453 2,934 1,519 0 0.00 54,930
Average 58,715 60,461 3,289 58,235 61,524 144 95 49 102 63 92 0 9.8 9.5 0.00 1,772
Minimum 38,885 38,460 0 1,571 30,294 0 0 0 88 45 67 0 9.3 9.1 0.00 385
Maximum 83,187 86,470 58,942 89,610 90,284 4,453 2,934 1,519 121 78 121 0 10.0 9.9 0.00 3,723

Page 2

San Simeon Community Services District                         Superintendent's Report                                                       March 2021 

Chloride Wells  
1        2

Page 9 of 159



DATA SUMMARY SHEET

2021
Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Total for 2020

Wastewater Influent 2,399,103 1,705,622 1,820,175 5,924,900
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,546,130 1,747,000 1,874,290 6,167,420
Adjusted Wastewater Influent (- State Flow) 2,148,485 1,645,420 1,765,245 5,559,150
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,851,150 1,682,402 1,907,250 5,440,802
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.30 1.05 0.95 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Produced Ratio 1.16 0.95 0.93 N/A
Well 1 Water Production 90,358 3,590 101,952 195,901
Well 2 Water Production 1,760,792 1,678,811 1,805,298 5,244,901
Total Well Production 1,851,150 1,682,402 1,907,250 5,440,802
Water Well 1 Avg Depth to Water 10.6 9.9 9.8 N/A
Water Well 2 Avg Depth to Water 10.4 9.6 9.5 N/A
Average Depth to Water of Both Wells 10.5 9.7 9.7 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2019 +0.2 -0.4 -0.3 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 352 169 77 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 250,618 60,202 54,930 365,750
State % of Total WW Flow 10% 4% 3% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 0 4,500 0 4,500
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0
Constituent Exceeded None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A

2020
Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Total for 2019

Wastewater Influent 2,215,755 1,971,958 1,944,913 1,583,618 1,850,716 2,266,319 2,341,110 2,516,424 1,858,385 1,825,386 1,542,483 1,305,557 23,222,624
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,168,690 1,922,920 1,846,450 1,555,350 1,707,500 2,045,070 2,304,980 2,397,730 1,907,070 1,915,400 1,661,370 1,431,330 22,863,860
Adjusted Wastewater Influent( - State Flow) * 1,958,507 1,780,122 1,818,999 1,500,460 1,748,006 2,201,429 2,262,301 2,440,274 1,798,005 1,763,948 1,490,514 1,257,657 22,020,222
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,843,670 1,872,693 1,514,688 1,215,724 1,962,303 2,261,129 2,673,502 2,726,684 2,321,568 2,242,803 1,894,160 1,785,252 24,314,177
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.20 1.05 1.28 1.31 0.94 1.00 0.88 0.92 0.80 0.81 0.81 0.73 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Ratio 0.94 0.95 1.20 1.24 0.89 0.91 0.85 0.90 0.78 0.79 0.79 0.71 N/A
Average Depth of Both Wells 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.4 11.3 12.2 12.8 12.5 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2019 +1.0 +1.1 +0.7 -0.2 +0.2 +0.1 +0.1 +0.1 +0.6 +0.5 +0.6 +1.1 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 32 32 32 - - - - - - <30 <30 55 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 257,248 191,836 125,914 83,158 102,710 64,890 78,809 76,150 60,380 61,438 51,969 47,900 1,202,402
State % of Total WW Flow 12% 10% 6% 5% 6% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 4% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 4,500 9,000 9,000 0 4,500 4,500 9,000 0 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 58,500
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 3

San Simeon Community Services District                                                    Superintendent's Report                                                                  March 2021

Page 10 of 159



Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Well Average Depth 2017 8.1 8.0 10.0 10.0 9.9 9.7 10.1 10.4 10.5 11.0 11.8 11.8
Well Average Depth 2018 10.8 10.3 9.7 10.3 10.4 10.1 10.4 11.0 11.9 12.4 12.8 9.9
Well Average Depth 2019 9.3 9.0 9.3 10.2 10.2 10.3 10.0 10.3 10.7 11.7 12.2 10.4
Well Average Depth 2020 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.4 11.3 11.7 12.2 12.4
Well Average Depth 2021 10.5 9.7 9.7

Page 4

San Simeon Community Services District              Superintendent's Report               March 2021 

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Well Average Depth 2017

Well Average Depth 2018

Well Average Depth 2019

Well Average Depth 2020

Well Average Depth 2021

Page 11 of 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
Charles Grace 

Update for March 2021 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 159



      GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Item 3.A.iii        

Staff Activity – Report on Staff activities for the month of April 2021.  Regular activities 
performed by District staff include:  

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing 
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board 
packet.  
 

Staff also attended to the following items:  

● Responded to seven (7) public records requests. Seven (7) requests are still 
being assembled and will require additional efforts.  

● Manually removed late fees from thirty-five (35) utility accounts in the amount of 
$3554.80.  

● Assisted Board members with verification that their filing for the Form 700 had 
been submitted.  

● Prepared Board packets for the March 5, 2021 special meeting which was 
cancelled due to technical issues with the office landline.  

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Update on District Grants: 
 
OPC Grant – As part of the effort to restore this grant, the District was asked to contact 
OPC after a scope of work for the CHRP has been finalized.  OPC indicated there is a 
potential that they would be open to re-instating the grant but want to see that the 
project is moving forward before making a decision. 
 
LCP Grant – The draft Agreement approved by the District last month was submitted to 
the County on March 20th, outlining the responsibilities of both the District and the 
County in administrating this grant.  The District received a reply from the County on 
March 26th confirming receipt and that they would be getting back to the District this 
week.  Once that Agreement is signed, the District can notify the selected consultants 
and start work on the scope of work for the CHRP. 
 
 
Update on District Projects:  The District is in the process of selecting a consultant 
team for preparation of the Coastal Hazards Response Plan (CHRP), as required by the 
California Coastal Commission.  Once the Agreement between the County and the 
District under the LCP Grant has been signed, the District will be able to make the 
official consultant selection and will begin work on preparation of the CHRP scope of 
work.   
 

Page 13 of 159



 
 
Water Tank Project Update – No update.   
 
 
Draft Budget presentation – Section 18.07 of the policy & procedures manual states the 
following:  
 
18.07 Budget Preparation.   

The annual budget proposal is prepared by the Budget/Finance Committee in conjunction with 
staff.  The Budget/Finance Committee shall present the annual budget proposal at its meeting in 
April of each year, the annual budget proposal shall be reviewed and amended by the Board of 
Directors.  The annual budget proposal shall be presented to the Board of Directors for review 
and approval no later than its meeting in June of each year. 

Due to COVID19, delays in committee appointments, and scheduling conflicts the 
Budget Committee has yet to meet during 2021. It is anticipated that a draft version of 
the budget will be presented to the Board at the May Board meeting.  

Page 14 of 159



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS 
Cortney Murguia 
March 31, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 15 of 159



February Billing Revenue 67,954.38$        
March Billing Revenue 66,026.20$        

Past Due (60+ days) 3,884.61$          

ENDING BANK BALANCES

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:
Money Market Account Closing Balance February 28, 2021 1,093,766.38$   
Interest for February 152.84$             
Money Market Account Closing Balance March 31, 2021 1,093,919.22$   

Reserve Fund (250,000.00)       
Wait-list Deposits      (70,836.00)         
Customer Deposits    (8,900.00)           
Available Funds 764,183.22$      

General Checking Account March 31, 2021 25,831.57$        

LAIF Closing Balance March 31, 2021 559.89$             
 
Interest Money Market Account 2019 22,529.11$        
Interest Money Market Account 2020 12,206.44$        
Interest Money Market Account 2021 506.39$             

March 31, 2021

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

        3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

March 31, 2021
Billing

Page 16 of 159



Mar 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 ꞏ Petty cash 150.00
1015 ꞏ Pac Prem Ckg-6603 18,935.91
1017 ꞏ Pacific Premier-Money Market 1,093,766.38
1050 ꞏ LAIF - non-restricted cash 559.89

Total Checking/Savings 1,113,412.18

Other Current Assets
1200 ꞏ Accounts receivable 96,277.02
1220 ꞏ A/R - Hearst Castle 4,898.26
1300 ꞏ Prepaid expenses 3,239.80

Total Other Current Assets 104,415.08

Total Current Assets 1,217,827.26

Fixed Assets
1400 ꞏ Fixed assets

1420 ꞏ Building and structures 279,580.67
1500 ꞏ Equipment 12,689.93
1560 ꞏ Pipe bridge 29,497.00
1580 ꞏ Sewer plant 869,343.61
1600 ꞏ Water system 235,615.43
1620 ꞏ WWTP expansion 299,565.92
1630 ꞏ Tertiary Project 568,063.00
1640 ꞏ Wellhead  Rehab Project 448,253.95
1650 ꞏ Walkway access projects 26,791.00
1660 ꞏ RO Unit 944,121.38
1680 ꞏ Generator 18,291.00

Total 1400 ꞏ Fixed assets 3,731,812.89

1450 ꞏ Construction in Progress
1670 ꞏ Reservoir / Water Tanks 285,995.56

Total 1450 ꞏ Construction in Progress 285,995.56

1690 ꞏ Accumulated depreciation (1,516,107.18)

Total Fixed Assets 2,501,701.27

TOTAL ASSETS 3,719,528.53

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2100 ꞏ Payroll liabilities (30.60)
2500 ꞏ Customer security deposits 8,750.00
2510 ꞏ Connect hookup wait list 70,944.00
2520 ꞏ USDA Loan 442,920.02

Total Other Current Liabilities 522,583.42

Total Current Liabilities 522,583.42

Total Liabilities 522,583.42

Equity
3200 ꞏ Fund balance 2,329,133.43
3201 ꞏ BOD designated - water improve 53,618.00
3202 ꞏ BOD designated-WW improvement 53,315.00
3203 ꞏ BOD designated-gen fund improve 15,065.00
3204 ꞏ BOD designated for reserves 250,000.00
3205 ꞏ BOD designated for customer dep 80,140.00
3206 ꞏ Unrestricted net equity 576,332.00
3900 ꞏ Suspense 4,228.16

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

Page 1
Page 17 of 159



Mar 31, 21

Net Income (164,886.48)

Total Equity 3,196,945.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,719,528.53

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

Page 2
Page 18 of 159



Jul-20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan-21 Feb Mar Apr. May June Totals
State Billing $4,898.26 $4,898.26 $9,796.52
Property Tax $2,336.92 $751.11 $11.88 $6,945.71 $5,461.44 $26,458.17 $12,827.64 $1,063.98 $5,505.65 $61,362.50
Water $40,209.97 $54,512.44 $41,179.63 $40,129.44 $30,132.26 $30,099.00 $31,207.86 $28,567.08 $27,866.11 $323,903.79
Sewer $45,546.00 $60,488.59 $45,320.14 $44,227.62 $32,486.93 $31,269.68 $29,285.81 $31,276.88 $30,546.56 $350,448.21
Service $7,830.48 $7,834.18 $7,910.24 $7,872.17 $8,062.36 $7,948.27 $7,910.24 $7,910.24 $7,834.18 $71,112.36
Recycled Water $0.00
Late Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grant Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $95,923.37 $123,586.32 $94,421.89 $99,174.94 $76,142.99 $100,673.38 $81,231.55 $68,818.18 $71,752.50 $811,725.12
Water Sold Cu Ft 292033 387244 297886 291236 218802 217498 215864 209660 203888 2334111
Water Sold Acre ft 6.70 8.89 6.84 6.69 5.02 4.99 4.96 4.81 4.68 53.58

Jul-20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan-21 Feb Mar Apr. May June Totals
Revenue $95,923.37 $123,586.32 $94,421.89 $99,174.94 $76,142.99 $100,673.38 $81,231.55 $68,818.18 $71,752.50 $811,725.12
Expenses $87,144.37 $81,902.63 $114,623.38 $160,041.02 $98,357.85 $137,804.21 $111,151.88 $106,602.36 $84,771.53 $982,399.23
Balance $8,779.00 $41,683.69 ($20,201.49) ($60,866.08) ($22,214.86) ($37,130.83) ($29,920.33) ($37,784.18) ($13,019.03) ($170,674.11)

DISTRICT REVENUE FY 2020/2021

REVENUE VS EXPENSES

$7,000.00

$27,000.00

$47,000.00

$67,000.00

$87,000.00

$107,000.00

$127,000.00

$147,000.00

Jul‐20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan‐21 Feb Mar Apr. May June

State Billing Property Tax Water Sewer Service Recycled Water Late Fees Grant Funds Total

$0.00 $200,000.00 $400,000.00 $600,000.00 $800,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $1,200,000.00

Jul‐20
Sep
Nov

Jan‐21

Mar
May

Totals

Expenses

Revenue

Page 19 of 159



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES
HISTORICAL FISCAL REVIEW

Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $24,606.31 $21,914.14 $21,542.66 $23,690.87 $91,753.98
Property Tax $1,282.43 $121.78 $3,983.38 $11,222.22 $31,099.09 $7,506.90 $2,750.02 $640.94 $22,168.20 $1,686.05 $771.97 $83,232.98
Water $34,880.43 $36,192.33 $31,137.52 $27,999.25 $26,930.07 $19,762.53 $22,551.64 $25,457.70 $16,741.07 $28,408.76 $27,795.23 $36,075.95 $333,932.48
Sewer $38,495.46 $39,770.86 $33,836.96 $30,919.58 $29,421.68 $21,164.32 $25,021.12 $28,652.26 $19,108.33 $32,900.73 $31,492.38 $40,773.70 $371,557.38
Service $6,820.12 $6,950.95 $6,821.63 $6,659.98 $6,886.29 $6,886.29 $6,789.30 $6,853.96 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $81,567.08
Late Fees $628.24 $379.06 $292.61 $241.85 $221.14 $159.01 $113.69 $197.92 $487.09 $284.43 $202.63 $179.47 $3,387.14
Grant Funds $332,310.87 $42,858.00
Revenue $82,106.68 $83,293.20 $96,816.81 $69,804.04 $74,681.40 $100,985.38 $61,982.65 $63,911.86 $65,244.73 $90,486.76 $67,900.93 $108,216.60 $965,431.04
Expense $94,660.34 $87,503.06 $104,489.98 $71,763.52 $62,490.35 $85,613.60 $88,196.48 $73,251.65 $109,510.66 $70,856.21 $80,363.24 $80,743.66 $1,009,442.75
Balance ($12,553.66) ($4,209.86) ($7,673.17) ($1,959.48) $12,191.05 $15,371.78 ($26,213.83) ($9,339.79) ($44,265.93) $19,630.55 ($12,462.31) $27,472.94 ($44,011.71)
Water Sold Cu Ft 299369 310960 266284 241692 232942 169355 194345 217741 144425 244412 237414 308832 2,867,771
Water Sold Acre f 6.87 7.14 6.11 5.55 5.35 3.89 4.46 5.00 3.32 5.61 5.45 7.09 65.84

FY 2018/2019
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $26,723.91 $20,971.00 $19,858.71 $19,390.52 $86,944.14
Property Tax $1,288.59 $169.19 $7,205.82 $8,542.19 $33,187.58 $1,319.32 $4,888.55 $2,227.01 $22,928.34 $3,062.24 $1,057.02 $85,875.85
Water $41,336.59 $45,279.14 $41,178.74 $34,050.67 $30,760.16 $24,353.21 $29,009.60 $27,745.06 $24,146.67 $35,445.24 $29,158.01 $38,455.33 $400,918.42
Sewer $47,258.33 $53,156.35 $47,379.43 $39,628.31 $35,491.84 $28,149.21 $34,169.78 $32,181.86 $27,850.19 $41,666.62 $33,854.74 $44,856.07 $465,642.73
Service $7,111.73 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,147.80 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $85,121.93
Late Fees $461.43 $201.49 $290.08 $168.71 $600.53 $135.60 $178.43 $146.51 $126.87 $177.46 $111.54 $272.66 $2,871.31
Grant Funds $11,367.00 $18,753.05
Revenue $97,456.67 $105,750.58 $122,854.95 $88,167.11 $82,474.12 $113,876.00 $71,824.93 $72,041.38 $81,288.85 $107,297.06 $73,231.73 $111,111.00 $1,127,374.38
Expense $81,495.91 $74,250.58 $102,279.81 $104,990.12 $111,554.79 $92,037.25 $94,850.91 $94,625.06 $71,744.58 $105,016.25 $89,244.32 $98,066.81 $1,120,156.39
Balance $15,960.76 $31,500.00 $20,575.14 ($16,823.01) ($29,080.67) $21,838.75 ($23,025.98) ($22,583.68) $9,544.27 $2,280.81 ($16,012.59) $13,044.19 $7,217.99
Water Sold Cu Ft 334631 367360 332914 275609 243491 195107 236456 227602 197397 288979 236030 311046 3,246,622
Water Sold Acre f 7.68 8.43 7.64 6.33 5.59 4.48 5.43 5.23 4.53 6.63 5.42 7.14 74.53

FY 2019/2020
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total
State Billing $25,528.71 $22,455.35 $15,776.54 $7,016.19 $70,776.79
Property Tax $1,218.61 $2,752.21 $3,126.48 $5,305.64 $6,019.52 $23,503.23 $13,612.60 $5,282.91 $2,659.00 $15,436.18 $9,385.45 $916.22 $89,218.05
Water $41,718.97 $39,623.52 $40,324.01 $43,808.36 $32,208.00 $23,432.56 $33,732.14 $34,067.23 $24,268.55 $17,909.86 $28,582.31 $36,460.31 $396,135.82
Sewer $48,137.21 $45,503.27 $45,161.69 $48,244.57 $34,916.02 $26,527.95 $39,321.56 $39,368.21 $27,637.52 $19,243.28 $29,934.22 $37,683.06 $441,678.56
Service $7,113.60 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $7,451.10 $7,489.26 $7,344.54 $7,525.44 $7,453.08 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,453.08 $88,422.48
Recycled Water $0.00
Late Fees $1,957.04 $2,399.24 $1,407.87 $468.45 $316.84 $1,136.41 $237.28 $307.96 $2,793.44 $5,540.71 $4,647.78 $3,802.45 $25,015.47
Grant Funds $8,750.00 $167,376.61 $1,485.90 $8,369.50 $185,982.01
Revenue $100,145.43 $97,323.44 $122,628.16 $105,278.12 $80,949.64 $104,400.04 $94,429.02 $86,479.39 $80,624.31 $65,619.29 $80,039.02 $93,331.31 $1,111,247.17
Expense $90,205.84 $67,705.50 $94,401.58 $97,595.50 $87,822.01 $86,173.97 $85,716.44 $75,643.11 $62,582.54 $73,942.83 $90,232.61 $79,762.52 $991,784.45
Balance $9,939.59 $29,617.94 $28,226.58 $7,682.62 ($6,872.37) $18,226.07 $8,712.58 $10,836.28 $18,041.77 ($8,323.54) ($10,193.59) $13,568.79 $119,462.72
Water Sold Cu Ft 336845 319458 323518 329822 242893 179311 260006 261505 185972 137196 217871 274085 3,068,482
Water Sold Acre f 7.73 7.33 7.43 7.57 5.58 4.12 5.97 6.00 4.27 3.15 5.00 6.29 70.44

FY 2017/2018

Page 20 of 159



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular 
Meeting on March 11, 2021. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21 of 159



MEETING MINUTES 
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, March 11 2021 

6:00 pm 
 

Internet Meeting Location - ZOOM 
 

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM  
A. Chairperson Kellas – Present 

Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti – Present 
Director Carson – Present  
Director Maurer – Present 
Director de la Rosa – Present  

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Public Comment – (1:50)   
Michael Donahue commented on the costs associated with the legal bills for the District and the 
overuse of Oliveira Environmental Consulting.   
 
Julie Tacker commented on the formal complaints that her and Mr. Krzciuk had submitted and asked 
when the District would be addressing these complaints.  
 
Henry Krzciuk spoke about the formal complaints and asked when the District would be responding to 
these complaints.  
 
David Sansone commented to the Chairperson about the legal invoices and acknowledged that these 
bills were correlated with two members of the community.  

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:   

A. STAFF REPORTS:  
i. Sheriff’s Report – (11:40) Commander MacDonald provided the report for February.  
ii. Superintendent’s Report – (15:40) Jerry Copeland provided a summary of February activities. 
iii. General Manager’s Report – (16:58) Charlie Grace provided a summary of February activities. 
iv. District Financial Summary – (19:41) Cortney Murguia provided a summary of the February 

financials.  
v. District Counsel’s Report – (21:12) Jeffrey Minnery provided a summary of February activities.    

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 
Public Comment – (22:52) 
Henry Krzciuk commented. 
Julie Tacker commented.  

                   
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

Page 22 of 159



(31:00) Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti mentioned the Disbursements journal and the invoices associated 
with report.  
 
(36:00) Director Maurer also commented on the revenue versus expenses. He asked what the overall 
amount was that was spent on consulting services from Paavo Ogren.  
 
(40:00) Michael Hanchett commented (budget committee).  
 
(42:00) Director Carson commented.  
 
(43:53) Vice-Chairperson asked about Resolution 20-419 and if it was initiated due to COVID-19. 
Chairperson Kellas responded that it was created as a pro-active response to the pandemic.  
   
Public Comment – (44:50) 
Michael Donahue commented.  
Julie Tacker commented.   
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
Michael Hanchett commented.  

 
A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on February 11, 2021. 

 
B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on February 9, 2021.  

 
C. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.  

 
D. Review of authorization of powers to the General Manager awarded under Resolution 20-419.  
 

(50:25) A motion was made to approve the consent agenda item A-C.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Vice-Chairperson Giaoletti 
Vote: 3/2 
Abstain: Maurer/Carson 
 
Roll Call:  Kellas: Yes  Carson: Abstain    Maurer: Abstain        de la Rosa: Yes     Giacoletti: Yes 
 
(55:40) Discussion about consent agenda item D.  
 
(56:40) Director Carson commented that he would like to keep the resolution in place for another 
month until spring break occurred and members of the community were back working full-time.  
 
(57:53) A motion was made to absolve 20-419. 
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas 
2nd: Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti 
Vote: 4/1 

Page 23 of 159



Abstain:  
 
Roll Call:  Kellas: Yes  Carson: No    Maurer: Yes        de la Rosa: Yes     Giacoletti: Yes 

 
5. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

A. Review draft sub-recipient agreement between the District and the County of San Luis 
Obispo regarding the Local Coastal Plan (LCP). (59:26) 
 
Public Comment – (59:38) 
Julie Tacker commented. 
Henry Krzciuk commented. 
 
(1:02:40) Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti inquired about page 2 of the audit page 2 of the audit related 
to the required Supplementary information language.  
 
(1:04:15) Chairperson Kellas asked that the question be posed to the auditor and staff bring this 
matter back to the next Board meeting.  
 
No formal action was taken on this matter.  

 
B. Direction to staff regarding the responses from the request for proposal related to the 

Coastal Hazard Response Plan (CHRP). (1:06:40) 
 
Public Comment – (1:07:45) 
Henry Krzciuk commented. 
Julie Tacker commented. 
 
(1:13:32) Director Carson spoke stating that he didn’t understand why the public wasn’t 
commenting on the amount of money that the County was taking from the grant for administrative 
fees.  
 
(1:14:50) Chairperson Kellas, Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti, and Jeff Oliveira discussed that Exhibit A 
was not included as part of the Board packet. Jeff Oliveira clarified what documents were included 
as Exhibit A.  
 
(1:18:50) Director Maurer asked if Charles Grace or Jeff Oliveira could comment on if the District 
was behind schedule. Jeff Oliveira commented that he would not characterize the District as being 
behind schedule and that the schedule was updated as part of the quarterly reporting.  
   
(1:21:08) Jeff Minnery commented that earlier in the afternoon the County had returned the draft 
version of the contract and that there were very few redlines made to the draft contract. He 
suggested that the Board may wish to direct staff to continue moving forward with the agreement in 
order to allow for a selection to occur.  
 
(1:23:17)    A motion was made to continue working on this matter and to return the final version of 
the contract to the Board.  

Page 24 of 159



 
Motion: Director Carson 
2nd: Chairperson Kellas 
Vote: 5/0  
Abstain:  
 
Roll Call:  Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes        de la Rosa: Yes   Giacoletti: Yes 

 
C. Direction to staff regarding the responses from the request for proposal related to the 

Coastal Hazard Response Plan (CHRP). (1:25:54) 
 
Chairperson Kellas introduced the item.  
 
Public Comment – (1:27:04) 
Julie Tacker commented. 
Henry Krzciuk commented. 
 
Chairperson Kellas made a motion was made to postpone this item to the next Board meeting. 
(1:32:40) 
 
Public Comment – (1:33:00) 
Michael Donahue commented. 
Michael Hanchett commented. 

 
(1:34:15) Chairperson Kellas asked if this item required formal action. Jeffrey Minnery responded 
that it did not.  
 
No formal action was taken on this item.  
 

D. Discussion regarding the District of Distinction process. (1:35:20) 
 
Public Comment – (1:36:40) 
Julie Tacker commented. 
Michael Hanchett commented. 

 
A motion was made to move forward with the District of Distinction process. (1:39:00) 

 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Carson 
Vote: 4/1  
Abstain:  
 
Roll Call:  Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes        de la Rosa: Yes   Giacoletti: No 

 
E. Discussion regarding Oliveira Environmental Consulting general service proposal. (1:39:40) 

 

Page 25 of 159



Public Comment – (1:40:05) 
Henry Krzciuk commented. 
Julie Tacker commented. 
Michael Hanchett commented.  
David Sansone commented.  
 
(1:46:30) Jeff Oliveira thanked the Board for the opportunity to be considered for this role. He stated 
that he had responded in writing to the accusations made by Mr. Krzciuk and that he was happy to 
answer any of the Board’s questions or possible concerns.  
 
(1:50:50) Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti asked why the Board needed a full-time consultant when 
there were already full-time consultants under contract. Chairperson Kellas responded that Jeff 
Oliveira’s role would be on-call and not a full-time position. Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti asked about 
his qualifications and asked if perhaps Mr. Ogren might be able to serve in the same capacity. 
There was conversation about the need for consultants and additional costs to the District. 
 
A motion was made to enter into a contract with Jeff Oliveira to provide general services. (1:55:00) 
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Director Carson 
Vote: 4/1  
Abstain:  
 
Roll Call:  Kellas: Yes  Carson: Yes      Maurer: Yes        de la Rosa: Yes   Giacoletti: No 

 
F. Direction to staff regarding real property offer for A.P.N. 013.091.027. (1:57:00) 

 
Director Maurer recused himself. (1:57:20) 
Director Carson recused himself. (1:58:20) 
 
(1:59:45) Chairperson Kellas and Vice-Chairperson discussed the terms of the proposal and 
financial terms of the agreement. Director de la Rosa asked about the purpose of leasing or buying 
the property.  

 
Public Comment – (2:02:10) 
Michael Hanchett commented. 
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
Julie Tacker commented.  
 
A motion was made to table this item. (2:07:00) 
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas  
2nd: Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti 
Vote: 2/1 
Abstain: Maurer/Carson (recused) 
 

Page 26 of 159



Roll Call:  Kellas: Yes      de la Rosa: No   Giacoletti: No 
No action was taken on this item.  

 
6.  CLOSED SESSION:  

A. Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(2): Conference with District Legal Counsel 
regarding anticipated litigation. Number of cases: one (1). Robert Hather. (2:08:50) 
 
Public Comment – (2:09:35) 
Julie Tacker commented. 
Henry Krzciuk commented.  
Michael Hanchett commented. 
 
The Board reconvened from closed session. (2:13:50) 
There was no reportable action.  
 

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – None. 
 

8. ADJOURNED @ 8:14 PM 
 

Page 27 of 159



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4.  CONSENT AGENDA 
B.  Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting 

on February 25, 2021. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 159



San Simeon Community Services District 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

February 25, 2021  
Meeting held via Zoom 

 
 

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 3:02 PM  

A. Chairperson Kellas – present     Jeff Oliveira – OEC Consulting 

Vice-Chairperson Giacoletti – present 

Director Carson – present 

Director Maurer – present 

Director de la Rosa – present 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (2:00) 
Hank Krzciuk commented.   

 
3. BUSINESS ITEMS (5:50) 

A. Interview with perspective respondents to provide professional services 
related to the Coastal Hazard Response Plan (CHRP).  

 
Chairperson Kellas introduced the candidates from Dudek. The Dudek team 
presented information on their plan for the CHRP.   
 
(34:55) The interview panel consisting of the Board of Directors and Jeff Oliveira 
(OEC) asked the Dudek team questions.  
 
Chairperson Kellas introduced the candidates from Hassan Consultants. (1:09:15) 
The Hassan team presented information on their plan for the CHRP. (1:13:55) 
 
The interview panel consisting of the Board of Directors and Jeff Oliveira (OEC) 
asked the Hasan team questions.  
 
(2:11:10) The interviews concluded. The Board discussed the interviews.  
 
(2:17:55) Public comment was taken. Henry Krzciuk commented. Michel Hanchett 
commented.  
 
There was no action taken on this item.  

 
4. ADJOURNMENT @ 5:25 PM 

Page 29 of 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
4.  CONSENT AGENDA 

C.  Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.     
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 30 of 159



 SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 Disbursements Journal

 April 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 04/08/2021 2201 GWEN KELLAS Board Service March 2 through April 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 04/08/2021 2202 MARY P GIACOLETTI Board Service March 2 through April 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 04/08/2021 2203 WILLIAM E MAURER Board Service March 2 through April 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 04/08/2021 2204 WILLIAM J CARSON Board Service March 2 through April 1, 2021. -92.35

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2205 CGS Engineering Corp
Replace Blower #5 with new 60hp motor and coupling.  
Inv 103 dated 3/2/21. -9,188.51

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2206 CGS Engineering Corp
Replace existing CIP 2" pump with new pump (provided by SSCSD).  
Inv 104 dated 3/18/21. -375.08

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2207 Kathleen Fry Bookkeeping Services
Bookkeeping services March 2021. 
Inv CSD-2021-03 dated 3/31/21. -1,320.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2208 Lori Mather Video Services
Video services for Special Zoom meeting scheduled 3/5/21 (cancelled 
due to technical issues).  Invoice dated 3/10/21. -150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2209 Oliveira Environmental Consulting LLC

Prof Svcs related to Prop 1, LCP,  OPC, other grant opportunities, 
and CSD tasks. Period 2/4-3/15/2021. 
Inv OEC-2021-04 dated 3/15/21. -3,190.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2210 RNM Engineering Inc
New well generator and RO backup design. 
Inv 21023 dated 3/25/21. -3,900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2211 Simply Clear Marketing & Media
Monthly Website Service and Mgt fee service period  Apr 21 - May 
20, 2021.  Inv 31401 dated 3/30/21. -400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2212 SLO County Clerk-Recorder
Statement of charges for presidential general election on Nov 3, 
2020. 195 registered voters.  Inv dated 3/48/21. -713.83

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2213 Grace Environmental Services
Operations Management, Electrical and Maintenance Fees April 
2021.   Inv # 1443 dated 4/1/21. -54,197.39

Bill Pmt -Check 04/08/2021 2214
Adamski Moroski Madden Cumberland 
& Green General legal fees through 02/28/21.  Inv 53678  3/31/21. -9,236.50

Check 04/25/2021 Elec Pymt CalPERS Fiscal Svcs Div Retiree Health monthly premium. -351.65

Check 04/25/2021 Elec Pymt CalPers Fiscal Svcs Divn
Monthly Unfunded Accrued Liability payment. 
Cust. ID # 7226734344. -1,317.97

Liability Check 04/26/2021 Elec Pymt United States Treasury (US Treasury) Payroll tax payment for paychecks dated 04/08/21. -61.20

TOTAL -84,771.53

Page 31 of 159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 32 of 159



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. A. Business Items 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33 of 159



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.A. Consideration of Approval of the District Fiscal Audit for 
2019-2020.  

 
Summary: 
 
During the February Board meeting Adam Guise from Moss, Levy & Hartzheim 
presented a draft version of the District audit for FY 2019/2020. No changes or edits 
were recommended at this time, the final version is presented for approval.   
 
At the March Board meeting Director Giacoletti asked a question related to information 
on page 2 of the audit regarding the paragraph on Required Supplementary Information.  
 
Staff contacted Adam Guise who advised that the paragraph refers to a Management's 
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) letter that would typically go into the front of the 
financial statements between the opinion letter and the basic financial statements 
provided by the auditor.  The purpose is to summarize the financial statements, provide 
some explanation of variances from the prior year, discuss trends, talk about future 
expectations and basically anything else related to the financials that the management 
wants to highlight.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Audit for FY 2019/2020  
        Email from Adam Guise 

Page 34 of 159



l

From: Adam Guise > 

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2021 7:47 AM 
To: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org> 
Cc: cgrace@graceenviro.com 
Subject: Re: Question about the Audit 

Cortney, 

>; Gwen Kellas > 

Wasn't the audit already approved at the meeting I attended? That paragraph is referring to what's called a Management's Discussion 
and Analysis (MD&A) letter that would go into the front of the financial statements between the opinion letter and the basic financial 
statements we wrote for you. It's purpose is to summarize the financial statements, provide some explanation of variances from the prior 
year, discuss trends, talk about future expectations and basically anything else related to the financials that the management wants to 
highlight. 

The GASS considers this a part of the final financial statements thus we have to include that paragraph if a MD&A letter is not done. 
However, aside from putting that paragraph into the opinion letter, there is no other consequence of not doing a MD&A, therefore some 
agencies chose not to do it. You could consider adding an MD&A to future audit reports but it's basically a time/benefit analysis that you 
and the Board would need to consider to see if it was important to the District and it's customers. 

Here is an example from a nearby CSD, Los Osos: https://www.losososcsd.org/fi1es/4bd5a6718/Los+Osos+CSD+2020+Audit+FINAL.pdf 
pdf page 15-23 or report pages 3-11. 

On Fri, Mar 12, 2021 at 12:52 PM San Simeon CSD 
Hi Adam, 

> wrote:

At last night's Board meeting one of the Directors had a question about language from the audit. On page 2 of the audit 

it states: 

Required Supplementary Information 

Management has omitted management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing 

information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 

Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements 

in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. fur opinion on the basic financial statements is not 

affected by this missing information. 
Page 35 of 159



Could you please provide an explana�on as to what this means? The Board would like an answer to this ques�on before
they will vote to approve the FY 19/20 audit. 

Finally, are you aware of any required deadlines for adop�on that may poten�ally be impacted by this delay? 

Thank you so much, 

Cortney Murguia
Office Manager 
San Simeon Community Services District
(805) 927-4778

--  
Adam Guise, C.P.A. 
Partner 
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP 
Office: (805) 

 

Page 36 of 159



~7~~ ~1~~~~ 1...~~~lJ1~t11. ~ +~L~~l~~►~J ~~i.7 1 ~~~ 1 

Page 37 of 159



~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i 

~` i ~ ~ 

E  ~ ~ ~ 

~~ 1 ~~~ iJ ~ 1 ~~~ ~.7~1...~1~~ 

t~rganrza~iflll. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . ~ 

~+ ~~~~~~A~ 5~~~~~~ 

IndependentAuditors' Report .... . ...................... . ........................................... . ............................................. . ...................... 2 

BASF FINANCIAL STATEIViENTS 

Statement of Net Position —Proprietary Find ............................................. . ............ . ........................... . .......... . .......... 4 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and changes in Net Position — Proprietary Fund ................................................5 

Statement of dash Flows —Proprietary Fund .......................... . ............... . . ................................................................. ~ 

Notesto Basle Financial Statements ..........................................................................................................................7 

SI.TPPLEi1~ENTARY P~dF'C~P~MA.TION  

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Function for the Fiscal Year Ended June 34, 2424 ...................................15 

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Function for the Fiscal Year Ended dune 34, 241 ~ ...................................16 

Page 38 of 159



Page 39 of 159



~Al~ SIIYiE~}I~I C~MIYiUNITY ~ERVI+~ES T~I~iR.I~T 
~}RCAI~I~ATIC.~I~ 
June 34, 2424 

Ewen Hellas 

John Russell 

Daniel de la Rasa 

Gilliam fars©n 

Bill Maurer 

~3a►ard a► f I~i~-+ect~rs 

~hair~ers©n 

V ice-~hairperson 

Directar 

Direct©r 

Direct4r 

Term Expir~s 

2422 

2422 

2424 

2424 

2424 

~ame C)ffïce  

Page 40 of 159



.[~ ~li~~~~~L ~L1. 1 1V~ 

Page 41 of 159



~ M~Ss, ~,~ ~ ~-Iartz~~~i~r~ L,LP ~y 

Certifred Public Accountants 

Ii~I)EPENI~ENT AUI~ITQRS' REP~RT 

Ta  the Board of Directors 
San Simeon community Services District 
San Simeon, CA 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of San Simeon community Services District (District) 
as of and far the fiscal year ended June 30, 2420, and the related notes to the basic financial statements, as listed in 
the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible far the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal calltrol relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

auditors' Responsibility  

Dur  responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. we conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in ove~nment Auditing S'tanda~ds, issued by the ~omptraller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend an the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express  na  such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

V~Je believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

~pinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the San Simeon community Services District, as of June 30, 2420, and the changes in financial position and cash 
flaws thereof far the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

tJther Matters 

Requi~ed ,~upplementa~y I~f©~~rtation  

Management has omitted management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 

240fl Professi©nat Parkway, Suite 2U5 Santa Mama, CA 93455 Tel $ 5.925.2579 Fax $ú5.925.2l47 mlhcpas.com  

BEVERLY HILLS • ~ULVE~ ~ITY • SANTA MARIA Page 42 of 159



statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. fur opinion on the basic financial 
statements is not affected by this missing information. 

©the~ Info~n~ation  

Cur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the District's basic financial statements. The introductory section and the schedules of revenues, expenses, and 
changes in net position by function on pages 15 and 1 ~ are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. 

The schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by function is the responsibility of management and 
were derived from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basis financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the Ignited States of America. In our opinion, the schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by 
function are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied ïn the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Rep©rung Requiretí by +GQvet~nment Auditing Standards 

In accordance with government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 28, 2021, on our 
consideration of the San Simeon Community Services District's internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with government Auditing 
Standards In considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

1~2.eport on Su~nmarize~d ~omp~arat~ve Information 

we have previously audited the District's basic financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201 ~, 
and our report dated March 11, 2020, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our 
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, 
ïs consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~~ ~~~ ~ ``; ~ . ~~,~ • 

Santa  Niaria,  California 
January 28, 2021 

Page 43 of 159



SAN SIE(~N ~~IY~UIT~ SERVICES I~IST~:I~T 
~TATEi1~IENT (~F NET Pt)ITIQ - PRt~PRIETA~ F~1-NIA 
June 3~, 220 

with Comparative Tatar f©r June 3 C~, ~~} 1 ~ 

202 2Q19 
ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Petty cash 150 $ 150 
Cash and investments 1,248,894 1,001,073 

Restricted cash and investments 34 
Accounts receivable 128,375 110,145 
Prepaid expenses 12,959 10,163 

Total current assets 1,390,378 1,121,565 

Capital Assets: 
Non-depreciable: 

Construction in progress 223,206 
Depreciable: 

Sewer plant 1,7$4,769 2,086,929 

water plant 1,627,991 2,322,338 
Building 279,580 395,874 
Equipment 12,690 329,437 
Land improvements 26,791 26,791 
Less: Accumulated depreciation { 1,446,427} {2,444,252} 

Net capital assets 2,508,6{}0 2,717,117 

Total assets 3,898,978 3,838,682 

LIÀBILITIES 

Current Llabllitles: 
Accounts payable 18,306 15,301 

Customer deposits 80,140 78,950 

Lang-Term L~ab~l~t~es: 

Current portion of loan payable 8,568 8,121 

Total current liabilities 107,014 102,372 

Lang-Term Liabilities 

Loan payable 434,352 45(1,968 

Total long-term liabilities 434,352 450,96$ 

Total Liabilities 541,366 553,340 

NET Pt~SITIC~N 
Net investment in capital assets 2,065,680 2,258,028 
Restricted far: 

Capital projects 34 

Unrestricted: 
Board assigned for water capital impravements 55,655 53,618 
Board assigned for wastewater capital impravements 55,341 53,315 
Board assigned far general capital impravements 15,637 15,{}65 

Board committed for operating reserves 250,404 250,000 
tTndesignated 915,299 655,282 

Total net position $ 3,357,612 $ 3,285,342 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
4 

Page 44 of 159



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANCJES IN NET POSITION - PRQPRIETARY FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 3 0, 2019 

2020 2019 
Operating Revenues: 

Services-waste $ 444,391 $ 473,434 
Services-water 396,043 400,918 
State of CA-Hearst Castle 70,777 86,944 
Services-other 88,422 85,122 
Late fees and adjustments 2,514 3,133 

Total operating revenues 1,002,147 1,049,551 

Operating Expenses: 

Accounting 9,775 9,445 
Bank fees 166 220 
Bookkeeping 14,560 14,400 
Directors' fees 5,100 5,100 
Payroll expenses 397 257 

Dues and subscriptions 4,732 5,034 
Election expense 549 
Road maintenance 3,838 
Riprap engineering 21,958 56,736 

Insurance-health 4,285 7,738  
PERS  Retirement 13,199 11,326 
Insurance-liability 10,163 9,889 
LAFCO budget allocation 3,386 3,168 
Legal fees 64,363 34,039 
Licenses and permits 16,936 14,991 
Miscellaneous 1,524 

Depreciation 97,  i  02 98,167 
C?ffice expenses 207 
©perations management 653,031 732,148 
Professional fees 40,922 18,140 
Emergency stand by  i  0,000 10,000 
Repairs 34,280 7,130 
Utilities 7,695 960 
Website 13,704 
Weed abatement 3,885 

Total operating expenses 1,031,159 1,043,482 

Net operating income (loss) (29,012) 6,069 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 

Property taxes 87,860 86,705 
Interest expense (12,354} (18,347) 
Interest income 21,979 14,951 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 97,485 83,309 

Capital Contributions 

Chant income 178,482 30,120 

Total capital contributions 178,482 30,120 

Changes in net position 246,955 119,498 

Net position -beginning of fiscal year 3,285,342 3,165,844 

Prior-period adjustment (174,685) 

Net position -beginning of fiscal year, restated 3,110,657 3,165,844 

Net position -end of fiscal year $ 3,357,612 $ 3,285,342 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

5 

Page 45 of 159



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
STATEMENT tJF CASH FLOWS - PR.OPRIETARY FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 
With C©mparative T©tats for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201 ~ 

Cash Flows From operating Activities: 

Receipts from customers and users 

Payments to suppliers 

Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Purchase of capital assets 

Grants 

Interest payments 

Principal loan payments 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities: 

Property taxes 

Net cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 

Investment income 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of fiscal year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal year 

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position 

Petty cash 

Cash and investments 

Restricted cash and investments 

2020 2019 

$ 985,107 $ 1,070,348 

(924,066) (937,039) 

(9,782) (24,421) 

51,259 108,888 

(71,103) (141,690) 

178,482 30,120 

(12,354) (18,347) 

(8,336) (2,343) 

86,689 {132,260) 

87,860 86,705 

87,860 86,705 

21,979 14,951 

21,979 14,951 

247,787 78,284 

1,001,257 922,973 

$ 1,249,044 $ 1,001,257 

$ 150 $ 150 

1,248,894 1,001,073 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by ©perating Activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss} to net cash provided (used} 

by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

(Increase} decrease in prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease} in customer deposits 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

$ {29,OI2) $ 6,069 

97,102 98,167 

(18,230) (2,903} 

(2,?96) (437) 

3,005 (15,708) 

1,190 23,740 

$ 51,259 $ 108,888 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

6 

Page 46 of 159



SAi~+I
-+ 
 ~IMEON COIVIIVI~.TT~IITY~ SER~vI~E~ I~I~TRI~T 

Nf~ 1 E~ TC~ BASIC FINAN~IAL ~7TATElV~E~T~ 
June 3 0, 2{~20 

NOTE 1 - NAT~.IRE OF I)ISTRI~T 

San Simeon Community Services District {the "District"} is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a 
council form of government. The District administers the following community services as provided by its charter: water, sanitation, 
streets, lighting, weed abatement, and general and administrative services. 

The District is a Community Services District as defined under State Code Section: 61 oO~Q. A Community Services District is a public 
agency {State Code Section: 1 ~46~ . l } which is a State instrumentality {State Code Section: 23 ~o~}. State instrumentalities are 
exempt from federal and state income taxes. 

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board {GASB} Statement moo. 14, The Financial Reporting Entiiy, as amended by GASB Statements No. 3~,1~1©. 61, and No. 80. 

NOTE 2- SUI~~NiARY oF ~I~NIFICA,NT ACCOUNTIN~ POLICIES 

A. Accountin Policies -The accounting policies ofthe District conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
L.Tnited States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board {CJASB} and the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants {AICPA}. 

B. Basis of Accountïn~ -The District is organized as an Enterprise Fund and follows the accrual method of accounting, 
whereby revenues are recorded as earned, and expenses are recorded when incurred. 

C. Budget - Although a budget is adopted annually, it is used primarily as a guideline for the Board in regulating expenditures. 
There is no legal requirement to stay within the adopted budget in the payment or classification of expenditures. 

D. Cash and Cash .Equivalents -Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in bangs and short-term, highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less, which include money marl~et funds, cash management pools in County 
Treasury and the state Local Agency Investment Fund {LATE}. Cash held in the county and state pooled funds is carried at 
cost, which approximates fair value. Interest earned is deposited quarterly Into the particlpant's fund. Any investment losses 
are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by 
California Government Code Section 5348 et seq. The funds maintained by the County are either secured by federal 
depository insurance or are collateralized., 

E. property, Plant and. Equipment -Capital assets purchased by the District are recorded at cost. Contributed or donated capital 
assets are recorded at fair• value when acquired. 

F. Depreciation -Capital assets purchased by the District are deprecïated over their estimated useful lives {ranging from 5-54 
years} under the straight-line method of depreciation. 

G. Receivables -The District did not experience any significant bad debt losses, accordingly, no provision has been made far 
doubtful accounts, and accounts receivable is shown at full value. 

H. Encumbrances -Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments far the expenditure of resources 
are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not utilized by the District. 

Customer Deposits -Customer deposits are recorded as a liability of the District. The District requires an advance deposit of 
$5~ for new customers. 

J. Net Position - CASB Statement No. f3 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred outflows of 
resources and liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net  position is classified as 
either net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted. 

Page 47 of 159



SAl~ SINiE(~l~ CQMNIUNIT~ SERVI~E~ I~IS`Ti~ICT 
~TOTES TO BASIC FIi~AI~CIAL STATEME~iTS 
June 30, 2020 

I~i~TE 2- SI1NiMARY ~}F SI~1~ïIFI~ANT A+~C+C~TJ1~TIl~G PC~LI+~IES (~antin ued) 

J. het Position {continued} - I~1et investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and 
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. restricted net position is the net position that has external constraints 
placed on them by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of net 
investment in capital assets or restricted net position. 

Estimates -The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the AICPA, requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

L. Comparative Data/Total Only -Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year has been presented in certain accompanying 
fnancial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District's fïnancial position, operations, and 
cash flows. Also, certain prior fiscal amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current fiscal year financial 
statements presentatl©n. 

M. Future Accountin,~Pronouncements 

GASB Statements listed below will be implemented in future f nancial statements: 

Statement loo. 84 '~Iduciary Activltles" The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 

Statement No. 87 °~.,eases ►' The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

Statement Igo. ~ "Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred The provisions of this statement are effective 
before the End of a Construction Period" for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020. 

Statement I~1o. 90 "Majority Equity Interests-an Amendment `The provisions of this statement are effective 
of GASB Statements Ito. 14 and Teo. 61" for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. 

Statement Ï~o. 91 "Conduit Debt Obligations" The provisions of this statement are effective 
fog• fiscal years begi~~lirig after December 1 ~, 2021. 

Statement x,10.92 "Omnibus 2020" 

Statement o. 93 "Replacement of Interbank Offered 
Rates" 

Statement No. 94 "Public-Private and Public-Public 
Partnerships and Availability 
Payment Arrangements„  

Statement N0.96 "Subscription-Based Information 
Technology Arrangements" 

Statement No. 97 "Certain Component Unit Criteria, and 
Accounting and Financial Re~rting 
for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 
Deferl•ed Compensation Plans - an 
amendment of GASB Statements 
I~1o. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession 
of GASB Statement No. 32" 

~ . 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. 

The provision of this statement except for paragraphs 
11 b, 13, and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2020. Paragraph 11 b is effective for fiscal 
years beginning after December 31, 2021. Paragraphs 
13 and 14 are effective for fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2021. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning after June 1 S, 2022. 

The provisions of this statement are effective 
for fiscal years beginning December 15, 2419. 

Page 48 of 159



SAl'+i SIIVIEC)N ~UMMUI~TITY SERVI~E~ I)ISTI~ICT 
NC► TES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June ~ 4, 2424 

iV(~TE 3 - CASH ANI) INVESTIYIE1~tTS 

Investments are carried at fair value. On June 34, 2424, the District had the following cash and temporary investments on hand: 

Deposits: 
Cash on hand $ 15 4 

Cash in banks 81,854 
82,444 

Investments: 
Money market 1,166,4 8 8 

State of California Local Agency Investment Fund {LATE) 556 
1,167,444 

Total Cash and Investments $1,249,444 

Cash and investments are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows: 

Petty cash ~ 154 

Cash and investments 1,248,894 

Total cash and investments ~ 1,249,444 

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by U.S. Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles. The hierarchy Is based an the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are 
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable ïnputs; Level 3 inputs are 
significant unobservable inputs. The Local Agency Investment Fund (LATE) is measured under Leve12. The money market account is 
not measured under Levels 1, 2, or 3 . 

Restricted cash 

Restricted cash consists of funds that are set aside for well refurbishment as well as appurtenant equipment and structure. 

Investments Authorized by the District's Investment Policy 

The following table identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California C~ove~nment Code. The table 
also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of 
credit risk. 

Maximum Maximum 
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment 

Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer 
Local Agency Bonds 5 years None Done 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 
Federal Agency Securities N/A None None 

Banker's Acceptances 184 days 44% None 
Commercial Paper 274 days 25°/© 14% 

Negotiable Certifïcates of Deposit 5 years 34% None 
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase 

Agreements 92 days 24% of base value None 
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 24°/© None 

Mutual Funds N/A 24% None 
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None 
County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None 
Local Agency Investment Fund {LAIF) N/A None None 
State Registered Warrants, Notes or 

Bonds N/A None None 
Notes and Bonds for other Local 

California Agencies 5 years None None 

9 
Page 49 of 159



1 
~ , ~ ~ . - 

~ ~ ~ i ♦ 1 1 
~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

1`wTTC)TE 3- CASH AI~D INVE~TiV~E1~TTS {~ontinued) 

Disclosures  Relatin;  to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the 
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. C)ne of the ways 
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments 
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion ofthe portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as 
necessary to provide the sash flow and liquidity needed for operations. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the 
following table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by maturity: 

Remaining Maturity in Months 
Carrying 12 Months 13-24 25-60 More than 

Investment Type Amount or Less . Months Months 60 Months 

Money market funds $ 1,166,488 $ 1,116,488 - ~ - - 
LAIF 556 556 

Total 1,167,044 1,167,044 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This Is 
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below, Is the minimum 
rating required by {where applicable} the California government Code and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment 
type. 

M1n1mU:m 
Carrying Legal 

Investment Type Amount Rating_ 

Money market funds $1,1.66,488 I~/A 

LAIF 556 I`~/A 

Total 1,167044 

EXempt 
From Rating as of Fiscal Year End 

Disclosure AAA Aa 1ot Dated 

~ - ~ - ~ - ~ 1,166,488 
✓~~ 

~ - ~ - ~ - 1167~044  

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that 
stipulated by the California government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total 
District's investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk f©r deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not 
be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The 
California government Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision far deposits: The California government Code 
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided 
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit}. The fair value of the 
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110°/Q of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law 
also allows financial institutions to secure the District's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150°/© 
of the secured public deposits. 

~ 
Page 50 of 159



SAI~T SIME~JN ~~MMUI~TITY SER.vICES DISTR.I~T 
NtJTES Tt~ BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 3 0, 2020 

NCITE 3- CASH A1~TI~ II~TVESTMENTS ~Continued} 

Custodial Credit Risescontinued} 

None of the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits were held in uncollateralized 
accounts. 

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a 
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 
another party. The California Csovernment Code and the District's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that 
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. with respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies 
only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in 
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools {such as LAIF}. 

Investment in Mate Investment Pool 

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California government 
Code under the oversight ofthe Treasurer ofthe State ofCalifornia. The fair value of the District's investment in this pool is reported 
in the accompanying basic financial statements at the amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share ofthe fair value provided by 
LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio {in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio}. The balance available for withdrawal is based 
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. 

1~t~TE 4 - S+~HET~ULE C)F ~APITAI~ ASSETS 

A schedule of changes in capïtal assets and depreciation for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019, are shown below 
and on the following page: 

Balance Prior-period Balance 
July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions .Ad}'ustment June 30, 2020 

Non depreciable capital assets: 
Co~~structio~~ i~1 p~~og-~•ess $ - $ 62,538 $ _ $ 160,668 $ 223,206 

Total non-depreciable capital assets $ - $ 62,53 $ - $ 160,668 223,206 

Depreciable capital assets: 
Sewer plant $ 2,086,929 $ 8,565 $ {280,413} $ (30,312) $ 1,784,769 

Water plant 2,322,338 {387,047) (307,300) 1,627,991 

Building 395,874 {116,294} 279,580 
Land improvements 26,791 26,791 

Equipment 329,437 {316,747} 12,690 
5,161,369 8,565 {1,100,501) {337,612) 3,731,821 

Accumulated depreciation 2,444,252 97,102 ~ 1,100,501 } 5,574 1,446,427 
Total depreciable capital assets $ 2,717,117 $ {88,537) $ - $ {343,186} $ 2,285,394 

Net capital assets $ 2,717,117 ~$ 25,999) $ - $ {182,518} $ 2,508,600 

11 
Page 51 of 159



SAN SIE()N C~MIYIUNITY SERVICES I)►ISTRICT 
NOTES TC) BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 3 0, 2020 

NOTE 4 - SCHET.~ULE ~F CAPITAL ASSETS {Continued} 

Balance Balance 
July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 3 0, 2019 

Non-depreclable capital assets: 

Construction in progress $ - - ~ - $ - 
Total non-depreciable capital assets ~ - $ - $ - - 

Depreciable capital assets: 

Sewer plant 2,086,929 $ - ~ - $ 2,086,929 

Water plant 2,198,617 123,721 2,322,338 

Buzlding 395,874 395,874 

Land improvements 21,511 5,280 26,791 

Equipment 316,748 12,689 329,437 
5,019,679 141,690 5,161,369 

Accumulated depreciation 2,346,085 98,167 2,444,252 
Total depreciable capital assets ~ 2,673,594 $ 43,523 $ - 2,717,117 

Net capital assets 2,673,594 ~ 43,523 - 2,717,117 

Depreciation expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was X97,102 and $98,167, respectively. 

I~T(~TE 5 -- CUST~MEI~ I)EPC~SITS 

The liability for customer deposits consists of the following as of June 30, 2020 and 2019: 

2020 2019 

Hook.-up deposits $ 70,890 $ 69,750 
Customer meter deposits 9,250 9,200 

~ 80,140 ~ 78,950 

The hook-up deposits are from customers on a waiting list to connect into the system. Each deposit represents total h©ok-up fees owed 
by the customer based on the fee schedule in place at the time of the payment. Additional fees may be required from the customer, 
based on the current fee schedule, when the utility connection is completed. 

Customer meter deposits consist of a X50 refundable deposit required for each metered customer before any service can be provided 
by the District. 

N(.~TE 6 — LC}AI~Í PAYABLE 

Can July 11, 2011, the District applied fora $500,000 loan from the United States Department ofAgriculture. The 1©an was approved, 
and the District began to draw on the loan during the 13/14 fiscal year. The District is required to make semi-yearly payments of 
$10,345. The agreement is secured by a first lien and a pledge or revenues from the water system. In the event of a default by the 
District, the remaining amount of the note shall become due. Future minimum payments are as follows on the next page: 

12 
Page 52 of 159



~A1~ SIME41~ ~4IYiMUNITY ~ERVICE~ DISTI~I~T 
I~Tt~TES TC~ BASIC FTI~TAi`~TCIAL STATE~!IENTS 
June 34, 2424 

l~t(~TE 6 - L4AN F''A~ABLE {~ontinued) 

Fiscal year 

Ende d 
June 34, Principal Interest Total 

2421 $ 8,568 $ 12,122 $ 24,694 

2422 8,845 11,885 24,694 

2423 9,449 11,641 24,694 

2424 9,344 11,394 24,694 

2425 9,557 11,133 24,694 

2426-2434 51,946 51,544 143,454 

2431-243 5 59,541 43,949 143,454 

2436-2444 68,248 35,242 143,454 

2441-2445 78,188 25,262 143,454 

2446-2454 89,629 13,821 143,454 

2451-2453 54,249 2,114 52,323 

Total ~ 442,924 234,143 $ 673,423 

1~i4TE 7- LC)I~~ TERIVI DEBT -- ~~~-IEDITLE 4F ~HA1~~E~ 

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal years ended June 34, 2424 and June 34, 2419, are shown below: 

Balance Prior-period Balance Due within 
July 1, 2419 Additions Deletions Adjustment June 34, 2420 one year 

Loan payable (Direct Borrowing) $ 459,089 $ - $ 8,336 $ 0,833) $ 442,920 $ 8,568 

Totals $ 459,089 $ - $ 8,336 $ 0,833) $ 442,920 $ 8,568 

Balance Balance Due within 
July 1, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019 one year 

Loan payable {Direct Borrowing) $ 461,432 $ - $ 2,343 $ 459,089 $ 8,121 

Totals $ 461,432 $ - $ 2,343 $ 459,089 $ 8,121 

1~C~TE $ - J4I1~TT PC)wERS AITTH4RITY  

The District is a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (S.D.R.M.A.), an intergovernmental risk sharing joint 
powers authority, created pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6544 et. Seq. In becoming a member ©fthe S.D.R.M.A., 
the District elected to participate in the risk financing programs listed below for the program period July 1, 2417 through June 34, 
2418. 

General and Auto Liability, Public Offïcials' and Employees' Errors, and Employment Practices Liability and Employee Benefits 
Liability: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number LCA SDR MA 241112. This covers $2,544,444 per 
occurrence, subject to policy deductibles. 

Employee Dishonesty Coverage: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number EDC SDRIVIA 201112. This policy 
includes a $444,444 Public Employee Dishonesty Blanket Coverage. 

Property Loss: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number PPC SDRMA 241112. This policy covers the 
replacement cost for property on file, $1,444,444,444 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles. 

13 
Page 53 of 159



SAi~T SIIV~EOI~ +COMMUI~IIT~Y ~ERVI~E~ I~IST'RI~T 
I~TC~TES TCJ BASIC FE~TAI~CIAL STATEME~T'S 
June 3 O, 2020 

1~TOTE S -- JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY {+Continued) 

Boiler and Machinery: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number BMC SL7►R1ViA 201112. This covers 
$1 OO,QOQ,004 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles. 

The District also participated in the elective comprehensionfcollision coverage on selected vehicles, subject to policy deductibles. 

Personal Liability Coverage for Board Members: This policy covers SOo,oQo per occurrence, coverage number LCA SDR.MA 
201112, annual segregate per each selected/appointed official, subject to policy deductibles. 

Members are subject to dividends and/or assessments, in accordance with Second Amended Joint Powers Agreement and amendments 
thereto, on file with the District. No such dividends have been declared, nor have any assessments been levied. 

NOTE ~ — RELATED P~.RTY TRANSACTION 

The District has an agreement with Grace Environmental Services to oversee the daily operations of the District with the President of 
grace Environmental Services, Charles Grace, serving as the District's General Manager. San Simeon Community Services District 
paid $643,134 for their services including $601,941 for operations including staffing and $41,193 for additional consulting, 
maintenance, and repairs during the 19/20 fiscal year. 

NOTE 1{l -- +CONTINOEi~1~~IES 

According to the District's staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any real 
financial consequence. 

NOTE 11 — SUBSEQUENT EVEI'~TS 

Gn January 30, 2020, the world health +~rgani~ation ~"G") announced a global health emergency because of a new strain of 
coronavirus originating in Wuhan, China (the "C{~VID-19 outbreak"} and the risks to the international community as the virus 
spreads globally beyond its point oforigin. In March 2020, the ~G classified the CG~ID-19 outbreak as a pandemic, based on the 
rapid increase in exposure globally. 

The full impact of the CC~VID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of this report. As such, it is uncertain as to the full 
magnitude that the pandemic will have on the District's financial condition, liquidity, and future results of operations. Management is 
actively monitoring the global situation on its financial condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers, and workforce. Given the daily 
evolution of the CC~VID-19 outbreak and the global responses to curb its spread, the District is not able to estimate the effects of the 
CGVID-19 outbreak on its results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity as of the date of issuance of these financial 
statements. 

NOTE 1~ -- PRIOR-PERIOD ADJUSTEI\TTS 

Prior-period adjustments were made to the Statement of Revenues, Expenses,. and Changes in ~Tet Position of $7,833 of loan 
payments made in a prior fiscal year and for ($182,518) to match the capital accounts with the District's depreciation schedule and 
asset records for a net adjustment of ($114,685}. 

~ 
Page 54 of 159



! tr a_ ~ ~_ _~ .. ~ 

Page 55 of 159



~I~T ~IMEOI~ ~4►M~VÍIJI~TITY SERVICES 1)ISTRI~T 
~C~-IEI~T,~L~ C)F ~~EVEI~LTES AI~TI~ EPEI~SE B~ FLTI~~TI~1~ 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Operating Revenues: 
I.Ttïlïiy sales 

Service charges 
State of ~~.-Dept. of Parks and Recreation 

Total operatïng revenues 

Operating Expenses: 

Accounting 
Bank fees 
Bookkeepïng 

I~ïrectors' fees 
Payroll expenses 
Dues and subscriptïons 
Rïprap engïneerïng 
Insurance-health  
PERS  Retïrement 
Insurance-lïabïlïty 

LAFCG budget allocatïon 
Legal fees 
Licenses and permïts 

ïscellaneous 
~eprecïatïon 
C~peratïons management 

Professïonal fees 
Emergency stand by 
Repaïrs 
~Jtïlïtïes 

W eb s ïte 

Weed abatement 

Total operatïng expenses 

Net operatïng ïncome {loss) 

1~Ion-Operating Revenues (Expenses}: 
Property taxes 
Interest expense 
Interest ïncome 

Total non-operatïng revenues {expenses) 

capital contributions 
Grant ïncome 

Total capïtal contrïbutïons 

change in net position 

~ anïtatïon Fund Water Fund General Total 

$ 444,391 $ S96,ú43 $ 2,514 842,948 

8 8,422 8 8,422 

7x,777 70,777 

515,168 S96,ú43 9ú,9S6 1,Gú2,147 

3,258 3,258 3,259 9,775 

166 166 

4,853 4,854 4,853 l4,56ú 

1,734 1,733 1,633 5,1úú 

132 133 132 397 

891 891 2,950 4,732 

21,958 21,958 

4,285 4,285 

13,199 13,199 

6,G98 S,ú49 1,016 1ú,l63 

847 846 1,693 3,386 

21,204 21,2{14 21,955 64,363 

14,589 2,347 16,936 

281 439 804 1,524 

3 8,198 43,408 15,496 97,102 

417,262 2oú,446 35,323 653,031 

25,215 11,582 4,125 40,922 

1ú,o0ú 1o,úúú 

18,641 15,639 S4,28ú 

2,565 2,565 2,565 7,695 

4,567 4,567 4,566 13,7oú 

3,885 3,885 

582,293 326,961 121,905 1,ú31,l59 

{67,125) G9,ú82 (30,969) {29,012) 

87,860 87,860 

{12,354) (12,354) 

15 21,964 21,979 

{12,339) lú9,824 97,485 

178,482 178,482 

178,482 178,482 

~ {67,125) 56,743 $ 257,337 $ 246,955 

15 

Page 56 of 159



SAS IIVIE~~T C~MMU~TITY~ SERVICES DISTRICT 
SCI-~EI~~.JLE í~F F~EVENLTE~ Ai~I~ E:PE~ES ~~ FLTN~TIt~I'~T 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3~, Zfl 19 

Sanitation Fund Water Fund General Total 

C.~perating Revenues: 
Utiliiy sales $ 473,434 $ 400,91 ~ $ 3,133 $ 877,485 

Service charges 85,122 85,122 

State of CA-Dept of Parks and Recreation 86,944 86,944 

Total operating revenues 560,378 400,918 $8,255 1,049,551 

Operating Expenses: 

Accounting 3,148 3,148 3,149 9,445 

Bank fees 50 170 220 

Bo©kkeeping 4,800 4,800 4,800 14,400 

Directors' fees 1,800 1,800 1,500 5,100 

Payroll expenses 133 132 (8) 257 
Dues and subscriptions 705 1,127 3,202 5,034 

Election expense 549 549 

Road maintenance 3, 83 8 3, 83 8 

Riprap engineering 56,736 56,736 

Insurance-Health 7,738 7,738  

PERS  Retirement 11,326 11,326 

Insurance-Liability 5,933 2,967 989 9,889 

LAFCO budget allocation 792 792 1,5$4 3,168 

Legal fees 14,006 10,017 10,016 34,039 

Licenses and permits 13,062 1,929 14,991 

Depreciation 43,200 43,200 11,767 98,167 

Office expenses 207 207 

Operations n~anagenlent 443,051 249,446 39,651 732,148 

Professional fees 3,666 8,303 6,171 18,140 

Emergency water stand-by 10,000 10,000 

Repairs 2,377 2,377 2,376 7,130 

Utilities 320 320 320 960 

Total operating expenses 593,729 340,408 109,345 1,043,482 

Net operating income (loss} (33,351 } 60,510 (21,090} 6,069 

1~Ton-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 
Property taxes 86,705 86,705 

Interest expense (18,347) (18,347} 

Interest income 14,951 14,951 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses} 83,309 83,309 

Capital Contributions 
Grant income 30,120 30,120 

Total capital contributions 3 0,120 3 0,120 

Change in net position (33,351) $ 60,510 $ 92,339 $ 119,498 

16 

Page 57 of 159



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

6. B. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 58 of 159



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.B. Discussion regarding review of the monthly disbursement 
journal.  
 
Summary: 
 
This item was placed on the agenda by the Board Chairperson. During the March Board 
meeting there was a discussion regarding the invoices related to the monthly 
disbursement journal.  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 59 of 159



 
 
 

 

 

 
 

6. C. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 60 of 159



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.C. Discussion regarding updates to the Policy & Procedures 
including updating the social media policy (AB 992).  
 
Summary: 
 

This item was placed on the agenda by the Board Chairperson. In May of 2019 when 
the Policy & Procedures Manual was adopted by the Board it was suggested that in the 
future the Board may wish to review this document and make any needed updates to 
the P&P.   

Effective January 1, 2021 an amendment to the Brown Act (AB 992) took effect. This 
legislation sets limits for legislative bodies specific to social media platforms and 
provides clearance for public officials.  

Notably, AB 992 is stricter about social media contacts between public officials than in-
person contacts. For example, under the Brown Act, two public officials of the same 
agency could talk face-to-face about a public agency matter without running afoul of the 
law. However, AB 992 prohibits a member of a legislative body from responding “directly 
to any communication on an Internet-based social media platform” regarding an agency 
matter if the communication is “made, posted, or shared by any other member of the 
legislative body.” 

The District may also wish to consider updating the P&P to include additional language 
about how the District processes public records requests. The existing language is vague.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enc: Printout regarding AB 992 – CSDA website 

Page 61 of 159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 62 of 159



CONTACT US SUPPORT

2021 New Laws Series, Part 8: The
Brown Act Meets Social Media

By Kristin Withrow posted 11-30-2020 03:34 PM

  

Follow  0  LIKE

The Brown Act Meets Social Media
What Public Officials Can and Cannot Post on Social Media
Under the Recently Enacted AB 992

By Hong Dao Nguyen and Albert Maldonado, Attorneys, Best
Best & Krieger LLP

Public officials must continue to be vigilant if they post on
social media sites about agency-related matters. However,
recently enacted legislation, AB 992, aimed at updating the
Brown Act to meet today’s social media environment, provides
greater guidance for public officials.

 

Prior to AB 992, public officials across the state received mixed
messages and conflicting guidance from their various counsels
on what could be posted, “liked,” or shared on Facebook and
other social media websites. These conflicting messages
sometimes led to paralysis and some public officials avoiding
communication on social media. While the public is

 

Chat-How Can We Help?

Page 63 of 159

https://www.csda.net/contactus
https://www.csda.net/support-page
https://www.csda.net/people/kristin-withrow1
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$MainCopy$ctl04$ucPermission$BlogItemRating$lbLike", "", true, "", "", false, true))
https://www.csda.net/home


increasingly receiving their news and community information from social media, some public agency officials have
been noticeably absent from that communication medium. AB 992 was drafted and passed in the hopes of
providing greater clarity on the actions public officials can and cannot take on social media, thereby encouraging
greater communication and transparency with the public.

The Brown Act, a transparency law, generally provides that legislative bodies must have noticed and open meetings
to discuss and transact agency business. Until AB 992 was signed into law in September, the Brown Act was silent
regarding communications on social media.

AB 992 amends Government Code section 54952.2 and clarifies that a public official may communicate on social
media platforms to answer questions, provide information to the public or to solicit information from the public
regarding a matter within the legislative body’s subject matter jurisdiction. But those communications are only
allowed if members of the same legislative body do not use a social media platform to discuss official business
among themselves. “Discuss among themselves” means making posts, commenting, and even using digital icons
that express reactions to communications (i.e., emojis) made by other members of the legislative body.

Notably, AB 992 is stricter about social media contacts between public officials than in-person contacts. For
example, under the Brown Act, two public officials of the same agency could talk face-to-face about a public agency
matter without running afoul of the law. However, AB 992 prohibits a member of a legislative body from responding
“directly to any communication on an Internet-based social media platform” regarding an agency matter if the
communication is “made, posted, or shared by any other member of the legislative body.”

 

Questions are already arising regarding what social media communications are now allowed under the law. The
following includes some questions and answers to unpack AB 992: 

Question: To what kinds of social media platforms does AB 992 apply?

Answer: AB 992 applies to Internet-based social media platforms that are “open and accessible to the public.”
“Open and accessible to the public” means “that members of the general public have the ability to access and
participate, free of charge, in the social media platform without the approval by the social media platform or a
person or entity other than the social media platform, including any forum and chatroom, and cannot be blocked
from doing so, except when the Internet-based social media platform determines that an individual violated its
protocols or rules.”

Practically, those platforms include, but are not limited to, Snapchat, Instagram, Facebook, Twitter, blogs, TikTok
and Reddit. That means AB 992 could affect social media commenting, retweeting, liking, disliking, responding with
positive or negative emojis and/or screenshotting (photographing) and reposting.

 

Question: Does AB 992 prohibit public officials from commenting, sharing, or liking a social media post that was
posted by the public agency on its own social media platform?

Page 64 of 159



Answer: No, AB 992 does not prohibit a public official from commenting, sharing, or liking a social media post that
was posted by the official’s public agency. For example, if a public official wants to share his or her agency’s post
about water conservation, the official could still do that. AB 992 expressly allows a public official to communicate on
social media platforms to answer questions, provide information to the public or to solicit information from the
public regarding a matter within the legislative body’s subject matter jurisdiction.

An issue may arise, however, if one director shares his or her agency’s post on water conservation, and another
director from the same board gives it a thumbs up. That would likely be a prohibited direct communication on
social media.

 

Question: What if Director A posts about an agency matter, a member of the public then comments on the post, and
then Director B replies to the public comment?

Answer: It is unclear whether the above scenario would violate AB 992. On one hand, Director B would likely claim
that he or she is directly communicating with a member of the public and not Director A. On the other hand,
someone could claim an AB 992 violation since the thread was started by Director A.

An important takeaway here is that whether or not a violation of AB 992 has occurred will likely be driven by the
facts. For example, what if Director A started the thread and there were 10 intervening replies or comments before
Director B chimed in? Could Director B’s reply still be categorized as a “direct communication” to Director A? A
conservative approach is for public officials to avoid posting on threads in which another public official of the same
agency has posted, if the issue relates to public business. This is especially true if two directors have already
commented on a public agency-related thread, since a third director’s input could constitute a serial meeting by a
majority.

 

Question: What if Director B shares or retweets Director A’s post without comment?

Answer: Some social media platforms like Facebook and Twitter allow users to “share” someone else’s post or
“retweet” a post, respectively. Arguably, if one director is taking another director’s post about a public agency
matter and posting it onto his or her own page — even without comment — that would appear to be a direct
response. Typically a share or retweet of another person’s post shows support of that post (though that’s not always
the case).

Similarly, if two other directors (Directors B and C) shared or retweeted Director A’s post — even without comment —
those directors would appear to be a majority of the body “discussing among themselves” a topic within their
agency’s purview.

 

Question: Can public officials use social media to discuss personal matters amongst themselves?

Page 65 of 159



Answer: Yes. Neither the Brown Act nor the new provisions in AB 992 prohibit discussions regarding private matters.
For example, there is no issue with one director giving a thumbs up to another director’s family photo or a majority
of directors congratulating another director for finishing a marathon. The Brown Act only applies to public agency
business. 

 

Question: How would AB 992 be enforced?

Answer: AB 992 does not include any new or additional enforcement provisions. The district attorney or any
interested person could raise a claim that a public agency violated the Brown Act and follow the enforcement
provisions provided in the Government Code.  

 

Question: Does AB 992 affect other methods of communication, such as public officials texting or emailing one
other?

Answer: No, AB 992 only applies to communications about agency business on social media accounts that are
generally open to the public.  It does not regulate other electronic means of communication such as text messaging
or emailing.  However, the other means of electronic communication could raise other issues, including serial
meetings and the California Public Records Act.

 

Question: How does AB 992 implicate the California Public Records Act?

Answer: In the case San Jose v. Superior Court (2017) 2 Cal. 5th 608, the California Supreme Court held that
communications on personal electronic accounts could be subject to the Public Records Act. If public officials are
using social media to communicate with members of the public (or one another), those posts could be subject to
the Public Records Act.

As noted, whether an issue has arisen under AB 992 is highly factual, and this article only gives a sampling of the
questions that may come up with public officials’ use of social media. For specific issues, public officials should
consult with their agency’s general counsel. 

This article was written by, Hong Dao Nguyen and Albert Maldonado Attorneys, Best Best & Krieger LLP, as part of
CSDA’s New Laws Series, where experts explain recently enacted laws and how they will impact special districts
moving forward. This article is provided for general information only and is not offered or intended as legal advice.
Readers should seek the advice of an attorney when confronted with legal issues, and attorneys should perform an
independent evaluation of the issues raised in these materials. 

Missed Part 1? Read it now: Water Districts Must Complete Federal Risk & Resilience Assessment and Emergency
Response Plan

Page 66 of 159

https://www.csda.net/blogs/kristin-withrow1/2020/10/13/water-districts-complete-assessment-plan


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. D. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67 of 159



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.D.  Discussion related to the 6 PM meeting time of regular 
Board meetings.  
 
Summary: 

At the December 9, 2020 Board meeting, the Board voted to move the Board meeting 
start time from 3 PM to 6 PM with the condition that this item be reviewed after three 
months’ time. The period of three months has passed, so this matter was placed on the 
agenda to allow for Board discussion. Staff was contacted by one member of the 
community who stated that the meeting start time now conflicts with the regularly 
scheduled School Board meeting, which may prevent interested parties from 
participating in SSCSD meetings.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 68 of 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. E. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69 of 159



 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.E. Consideration of RRM Design to complete the finalization of 
LAFCO solid waste power on behalf of the District.  
 
Summary: 

On March 18, 2021 LAFCO approved solid waste authority for the San Simeon CSD. 
LAFCO requires that the following items occur:   

• Prepare rules and regulations pertaining to the collection of solid waste within the 
district (Condition 3C of Resolution No. 2020-09) 

• Coordinate with San Luis Obispo IWMA about the appointment process for CSDs 
exercising solid waste authority (Condition 3D of Resolution No. 2020-09) 

RRM was initially awarded a contract for $9,000.00 to complete this task. An additional 
$3,000 was paid to finalize the project. In the attached additional services document 
RRM is asking for an estimated $2,000 to complete the above referenced items which 
would bring the project total to $15,000. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Copy of LAFCO Report – Activation of Power 
         Additional Services - Proposal from RRM  
 
 
         

Page 70 of 159



 
 
 
 

March 22, 2021       SENT VIA E-MAIL 
 
 

Charlie Grace, District Manager 
San Simeon Community Services District 
111 Pico Avenue 
San Simeon, CA 93452 

 
Re:  San Simeon CSD Activation of Latent Powers:  Solid Waste 
        LAFCO No. 1-E-20 

 
 
Dear Mr. Grace, 

 
Attached is a copy of the Certificate of Completion and LAFCO 
Resolution No. 2020-09 that was filed with the County Recorder for the 
San Simeon Community Services District Activation of Latent Powers 
(Solid Waste) for your records. 

 
This completes the LAFCO process for this application of activation of 
solid waste power.  Please contact us if you have questions. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Imelda Marquez  
LAFCO Analyst 
 
Cc:  Courtney Murguia, Applicant 
        Pam Ricci, Applicant 

John Diodati, Public Works 
Laura Holder, Public Works 
Doug Bird, Public Works 
David Grimm, Public Works 
Lynette O’Neil, Public Works 

 
 

 
 

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission 
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

 

Chairperson 

ROBERT ENNS 

Special District Member 

 

Vice-Chair 

ED WAAGE 

City Member 

 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 

County Member 

 

LYNN COMPTON 

County Member 

 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI  

Special District Member 

 

STEVE GREGORY 

City Member 

 

TOM MURRAY 

Public Member 

 

 

ALTERNATES 

 

ED EBY 

Special District Member 

 

CHARLES BOURBEAU  

City Member 

 

HEATHER JENSEN 

Public Member 

 

JOHN PESCHONG 

County Member 

 

STAFF 

 

DAVID CHURCH 

Interim Executive Officer 

 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 

Legal Counsel 

 

IMELDA MARQUEZ 

Analyst 

Page 71 of 159



Page 72 of 159



Page 73 of 159



Page 74 of 159



Page 75 of 159



Page 76 of 159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 77 of 159



ADD. SERVICE AUTHORIZATION 
Client: San Simeon Community Services District 
(SSCSD) 

Task ID Number: 3 

Project Name: San Simeon Community Services 
District Planning Services 

Project Number: 0440-02-CI19 

Work Requested by: Charlie Grace Request Received by: Pam Ricci 

Date: March 18, 2021 Date Received: March 15, 2021 

Method: 

☒ Client authorization required ☐ Included in contract, authorization not required

Fee Type(s): 

☒ Time & Materials – Not to Exceed   ☐ Time & Materials - Hourly

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED 
RRM Design Group, a California Corporation ("RRM Design Group"), has entered into an 
agreement with San Simeon Community Services District (the "Client") dated February 18, 2020 
(the "Prime Agreement") for the project: San Simeon Community Services District Planning 
Services (the "Project"). Additional Services Authorized by the Client are subject to the Terms 
and Conditions of the Prime Agreement. 

This additional service covers assisting the SSCSD with follow-up tasks relating to the official 
establishment of its solid waste service power. The original contract focused on the application 
and hearing process through LAFCO, but did not anticipate the implementation tasks with 
setting up the solid waste power formally. Additional services authorized by the Client are 
subject to the terms and conditions of the prime agreement. 

Task 3: LAFCO Processing Assistance 
This task will cover ongoing consulting by RRM to assist with the County of San Luis Obispo 
LAFCO process to implement the solid waste services as an active power for the SSCSD. This 
will likely include the following activities:  

• Prepare rules and regulations pertaining to the collection of solid waste within the
district (Condition 3C of Resolution No. 2020-09)

• Coordinate with San Luis Obispo IWMA about the appointment process for CSDs
exercising solid waste authority (Condition 3D of Resolution No. 2020-09)

Page 78 of 159



• Provide other coordination tasks with the County to establish the solid waste authority 
for the District 

 
Deliverables:  
• Prepare rules and regulations pertaining to the collection of solid waste within the CSD 
• Coordination with the San Luis Obispo IWMA and the County of San Luis Obispo 

 
Estimated Fee: Time and Materials – Not to Exceed 
• $2,000 (see footnote) 

 
Fee Footnote 
Estimated fees for tasks shown as “Time and Materials - Not to Exceed" (T&M/NTE) establish 
the maximum that will be billed for each task. Amounts billed will reflect actual hours, and will 
not exceed the maximum amount shown without prior approval by the Client. 
 
 
Total Estimated RRM Additional Service Fees: $2,000  
 
Any work outside the scope of the original agreement between RRM Design Group and the Client and authorized by 
Client, is subject to the Terms and Conditions of the Prime Agreement. 

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED BY CLIENT REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
            
Sign        Date 
 
            
Print Name, Title    
 
            
Billing Email (Please identify person’s name and email address to receive electronic invoices.) 
 
            
Billing Address (if different from mailing address) 
 
djp\\corp\rrm\on-site\0401\0440-02-CI19-San-Simeon-Comm-Serv-District-Planning-Services\Project-Management\Contracts\Addendums\ASA Task 3\ASA-Task-3-
bpd-3-17-2021.docx 
 

Page 79 of 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. F. Business Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 80 of 159



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.F. Discussion related to the Hearst Limited Term 
Encroachment Agreement and Letter from Ogden and Fricks, 
LLC. 

Summary: 
During a review of the Survey performed by Wallace Group it was noted that a title 
search was not performed as part of the survey to determine ownership of the 
abandoned Old County Road right of way that 560 square feet of the Reverse Osmosis 
building is on. 

A concerned property owner contacted First American Title Company to seek 
clarification on questions they had related to the Wallace Group Survey. First American 
Title reviewed County records and concluded that Old County Road is a shared right-of-
way.  Right-of-way is the legal right, established by usage or grant, to pass along a 
specific route through grounds or property belonging to another party. 

First American Title Company recommends that a Licensed Surveyor take into account 
the following: 1) The Rancho San Simeon deed, 2) The Arbuckle Tract, 3) Pico Avenue, 
4) Abandoned County Road # 3 plus, chain of title including easement and right-of-way 
rights, the effect of the County road when it was abandoned, which would include where 
the roads were when they were granted to the County.  These roads would have been 
right-of-ways and not fee title, at the time of county acquisition.

The letter from Ogden and Fricks. LLC with Grant Deed and County Abandonment of 
Right of Way attachments concludes that the SSCSD holds title to it's half of the 
abandoned county right-of -way. The letter states that the District improvement is 
located on land owned by the CSD and that the encroachment allegation is false. 

Attached is a Limited Term Agreement proposed by Hearst Corporation. Hearst has 
agreed to grant the District an easement. This would allow the existing Encroachment to 
remain on the Encroachment Area for as long as the District continues to use the 
Encroachment for Public Utilities Purposes in a manner substantially similar to the 
District’s manner of use thereof as of the date of this Agreement.   

Page 81 of 159



Potential Options: 

1. Approve Limited Term (public utilities purpose use) Easement.
2. Obtain a third-party survey to include chain of title and easement rights.
3. Contact Wallace group to add chain of title and easement rights.

Enc: Copy of Email from Kevin Irot, First American Title 
    Letter from Ogden & Fricks, LLC 
    Limited Term Encroachment Easement        
    Executed Revocable Encroachment License Agreement & Invoice from Hearst 
    Wallace Survey of the RO building 

 Condition of Title Guarantee Hearst APNs 
    Plotted Easements Hearst APNs 

Page 82 of 159



PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 83 of 159



Page 84 of 159



Fwd: San Simeon 

To: Charles Grace <c> 

Please see below, this came in this morning. 

Begin forwarded message: 

Charles Grace <c> 

Mon, Mar 29, 2021 at 1:08 PM 

From: Kevin lrot <> 
Date: March 29, 2021 at 9:59:29 AM PDT 

Subject: San Simeon 

Hi 

I have reviewed the documents you have presented. From our records we cannot determine where 
improvements lie and or areas of physical occupation by any owner of real property. 

The problem the District may have, is associated with where the improvement physically are located, and 
there relation to the ownerships of record. Only a survey can determine this. The CSD property is on the 
edge of 1). The Rancho San Simeon, 2). The Arbuckle Tract, 3). Pico Avenue, 4). Abandoned County 
Road#3. 

A Licensed Surveyor would have to take into account the all these aspects, plus, the effect of the County 
roads that were abandoned, which would include where the roads were when they were granted to the 
County. The roads would have been rights of way and not fee title, at the time of county acquisition. 

The recorded instruments affecting these are not definitive in their descriptions. 

Kevin Irot 

Vice President/County Manager 

First American Title 

Page 85 of 159



Page 86 of 159



M Gmail Charles Grace <> 

Reverse Osmosis building 

Mon, Mar 1, 2021 al 4:13 PM Charles Grace <cm> 
To: "O'Toole, Kerry {SUNICAL)" <> 

Kerry, 

Please find the attached letter from Ogden Fricks regarding the land that the RO building is on. 

Charles Grace 
805 431 6253 
www.graceenviro.com 

GRACE 
ENVIROtJMEtfTAL 'SERVICES 

� 210225 Minnery ltr-reo (1).pdf
664K 

Page 87 of 159



Page 88 of 159



Page 89 of 159



Page 90 of 159



Page 91 of 159



Page 92 of 159



Page 93 of 159



Page 94 of 159



Page 95 of 159



Page 96 of 159



Page 97 of 159



Charles Grace < 

Reverse Osmosis building 

Tue, Mar 2, 2021 at 4:03 PM O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL)  
To: Charles Grace <c San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org> Cc: "O'Toole, Kerry 
(SUNICAL)" <k

Dear Charlie, 

Thank you for sharing the letter dated February 25, 2021 from Ogden & Fricks LLP ("Ogden letter") with Hearst. As you 
and I discussed today, Hearst will not commence its review of the claims in the Ogden letter until SSCSD completes all of 
the following: (1) SSCSD reimburses Hearst $17,193.15 as outlined in the attached invoice in accordance with Sections 
1 (e) and 2(d) of the Revocable Encroachment License Agreement effective October 26, 2020 (copy attached) (the 
"License"), which is due upon receipt of such invoice; and (2) SSCSD presents Hearst with its findings and supporting 
details pertaining to the purported accuracy of the claims in the Ogden letter. As a reminder, pursuant to Sections 1 ( e) 
and 2(d) of the License, SSCSD agreed to reimburse to Hearst all damages and expenses associated with the RO 
encroachment and the resolution thereof. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. We look forward to receipt from SSCSD of the reimbursement check as 
well as the results of SSCSD's inquiries into the Ogden letter. 

Thank you, 

Kerry 

[Quoted text hidden] 

2 attachments 

� Hearst Invoice 3.2.21.pdf
" 296K 

Revocable Encroachment License Agt eff 10-26-20 Hearst SSCSD.pdf 
1856K 

Page 98 of 159



Page 99 of 159



M Gmail Charles Grace <cm> 

Proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement 
7 messages 

O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) < To: Charles Grace <> 
Cc: "O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL)" < 

Hello Charlie, 

Thu, Jan 28, 2021 at 9:56 AM 

I hope this email finds you well. Attached please the Limited Term Encroachment Easement that Hearst is proposing to 
grant to SSCSD. Please review and let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Kerry 

r.lii!I Limited Term Encroachment Easement • Hearst-SSCSD (MA Rev 1-27-21 ).DOCX
� 57K 

Page 100 of 159



Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 10:56 AM O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <> 
To: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>, Charles Grace <> Cc: "O'Toole, Kerry 
(SUNICAL)" <

Charlie, 

Please confirm receipt of the proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement. 

Thank you, 

Kerry 

From: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:56 AM 
To: Charles Grace <
Cc: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <
Subject: Proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement 

Hello Charlie, 

[Quoted lex! hidden] 

� Limited Term Encroachment Easement - Hearst-SSCSD (MA Rev 1-27-21).OOCX 
LcJ 57K 

San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org> Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 11:21 AM 
To: "O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL)" <k>, Charles Grace <c 

Hi Kerry, 

We are in receipt of the agreement. 

Thank you so much, 

Cortney Murguia 
Office Manager 

San Simeon Community Services District 

(805) 927-4778

From: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <> 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 202110:56 AM

To: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>; Charles Grace <c> Cc: O'Toole, Kerry 
(SUNICAL) <
Subject: FW: Proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement 

[Quoted texl hidden] 

San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org> Tue, Feb 16, 2021 at 10:08 AM
To: Jeffrey Minnery <jminnery@ammcglaw.com> 
Cc: Jennifer Blackburn <jblackburn@ammcglaw.com>, Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com> 

Page 101 of 159



Cortney Murguia 
Office Manager 

San Simeon Community Services District 

(805) 927-4778

From: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <klotoole@hearst.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 202110:56 AM 
To: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>; Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com> 
Cc: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <klotoole@hearst.com> 
Subject: FW: Proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement 

[Quoted text hidden] 

� Limited Term Encroachment Easement - Hearst-SSCSD (MA Rev 1-27-21).DOCX
. 57K 

Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 1:31 PM O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <k> 
To: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>, Charles Grace <c> Cc: "O'Toole, Kerry 
(SUNICAL)" <

Hello, 

I just left a voicemail for Charlie. Can you please advise as to the status of your review of the agreement? 

Thank you, 

Kerry 

[Quoted !ext hidden] 

Grace enviro <c
To: "O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL)"  Cc: San Simeon CSD 
<admin@sansimeoncsd.org> 

I'm in the field today. I just returned your call. 

Charles Grace 
GES 
805 431 6253 

Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 2:21 PM 

On Feb 17, 2021, at 1:31 PM, O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL)

(Quoted !ext hidden] 

Page 102 of 159



Gmail Charles Grace < 

Proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement 

Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 10:56 AM O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <k>
To: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>, Charles Grace <c Cc: "O'Toole, Kerry 
(SUNICAL)" <

Charlie, 

Please confirm receipt of the proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement. 

Thank you, 

Kerry 

From: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) < Sent: Thursday, 
January 28, 2021 9:56 AM 
To: Charles Grace <c
Cc: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) < Subject: Proposed 
Limited Term Encroachment Easement

Hello Charlie, 

[Quoted text hidden] 

fiiM Limited Term Encroachment Easement• Hearst-SSCSD (MA Rev 1-27-21).DOCX 
� 57K 

Page 103 of 159



Gmail Charles Grace <> 

Proposed Limited Term Encroachment Easement 

Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 1:31 PM O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) < 
To: San Simeon CSD <a, Charles Grace <c Cc: "O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL)" <

Hello, 

I just left a voice mail for Charlie. Can you please advise as to the status of your review of the agreement? 

Thank you, 

Kerry 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Page 104 of 159



Page 105 of 159



Page 106 of 159



Page 107 of 159



Page 108 of 159



Page 109 of 159



Page 110 of 159



Page 111 of 159



Page 112 of 159



Page 113 of 159



Page 114 of 159



Page 115 of 159



Page 116 of 159



Page 117 of 159



Page 118 of 159



Page 119 of 159



Page 120 of 159



Page 121 of 159



Page 122 of 159



Re: Fully Executed Agreement Attached 

San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org> 

Tue 3i2/202 l 5 52 PM

To: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICALJ <; Charles Grace <> 

Last page of the .pdf has the charge for the title work. 

C01--C-vtey iv/ t,LVffi.,L[ev 

Office Manager 

San Simeon Community Services District 

(805) 927-4778

From: O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 9:32 AM 

To: Charles Grace < 

Cc: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>; O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <> 

Subject: Fully Executed Agreement Attached 

Hello Charlie, 

Attached please find the fully executed Revocable License Agreement between Hearst and SSCSD. We are in receipt of the check 

for the damages in the amount of $32,449. Please send us the $5,000 annual license fee, which is now due. 

Hearst will be in touch with you about next steps once the dialogue with CRT continues. 

Thank you, 

Kerry 

Page 123 of 159



Page 124 of 159



Page 125 of 159



Page 126 of 159



Page 127 of 159



Page 128 of 159



Page 129 of 159



Page 130 of 159



Page 131 of 159



Page 132 of 159



Page 133 of 159



Page 134 of 159



Page 135 of 159



Page 136 of 159



Page 137 of 159



Gmail Charles Grace < 

FW: Hearst/SSCSD Encroachment - Review of Condition of Title and Plotted 

Easements for APNs 013-041-014 and 013-011-024 

Wed, Mar 3, 2021 at 10:36 AM O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL) <> 
To: Charles Grace <, San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org> Cc: "O'Toole, Kerry 
(SUNICAL)" <

Charlie, 

Attached please find the title work and guarantee from First American title. 

T hanks, 

Kerry 

2 attachments 

m Condition of Title Guarantee dtd 10-27-20 re Hearst APNs 013-041-014 and 013-011-024.PDF
231K 

m Plotted Easements· Hearst APNs 013-041-014 and 013-011-024.PDF
710K 

Page 138 of 159



M Gmail Charles Grace <c 

FW: Hearst/SSCSD Encroachment - Review of Condition of Title and Plotted 

Easements for APNs 013-041-014 and 013-011-024 

Charles Grace <> Wed, Mar 3, 2021 at 11:52 AM 
To: "O'Toole, Kerry (SUNICAL)" <k
Cc: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>, "O'Toole. Kerry (SUNICAL)" < 

Received thank you. 

Charles Grace 
805 431 6253 
www.graceenviro.com 

GRACE 
ENVJRONME:tlTAL SERVICES 

Page 139 of 159



Page 140 of 159



Page 141 of 159



Page 142 of 159



Page 143 of 159



Page 144 of 159



Page 145 of 159



Page 146 of 159



Page 147 of 159



Page 148 of 159



Page 149 of 159



Page 150 of 159



Page 151 of 159



PARCEL 1PARCEL 2

File No.: 6415720
Location: San Luis Obispo County, CA

This map may or may not be an accurate description or 
identification of the land and is not intended nor may be it relied 
upon as a survey of the land depicted hereon. This map is solely 
intended to provide orientation as to the general location of the 
parcel or parcels depicted herein. First American Title Company, its
subsidiaries and affiliates, expressly disclaim any and all liability for
all loss or damage which may result from reliance or use of this map.

Legend
PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

Not A Part

03/17/1908 Bk76Pg692 
(Private Road - Not Plottable)

05/04/1914 Bk101 Pg45 
(Public Road - Not Plottable)

01/26/1932 Bk119 Pg482 
(State Highway - Not Plottable)

01/09/1939 Bk253 Pg51 
(State Highway - Not Plottable)

08/10/1954 Bk767 Pg490 
(Pipe Line)

08/10/1954 Bk767 Pg490 
(Ingress And Egress - Not Plottable)

06/21/1972 Bk1674 Pg336 
(Ingress, Egress, Construction, 
Operation, Maintenance, Repair 
Of Water Reservoir)

10/06/1976 Bk1926 Pg805 
(Public Utilities)

02/18/2005 #2005013388 
(02/18/2005 #2005013391)  
(Conservation - Not Plottable)

02/18/2005 #2005-013393  
(Right Of Way - Not Plottable)

Page 152 of 159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 153 of 159



6. G. Business Items

Page 154 of 159



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.G. Discussion of video contract with Lori Mather 
productions for Special Board meeting recordings. 

Summary: 
Prior to the pandemic and the Governor’s declaration resulting in a restriction on in-
person Board meetings, the District’s policy and procedures manual did not contain 
language that required special Board meetings to be video recorded. The Policy & 
Procedures Manual states that: 

SECTION 6.00 Meetings: Time, Place, and Manner 
6.03 Recording. The proceedings of all regular meetings shall be recorded by videographer. The 
proceedings of all special meetings shall be recorded by audio. Recordings shall be retained in 
accordance with the record retention policy pursuant to Resolution 19-407. Video and audio 
taping of regular or special meetings shall conform to Government Code Sections 54953.5 & 
54953.6. 

The lack of in-person meetings made it challenging for staff to record only the audio of 
Special Board meetings. On September 23, 2020 a service agreement with Lori Mather 
Video Services (LVMS) was entered in to, to video record the Special Board meetings 
on behalf of the District. This agreement was signed in accordance with the District’s 
current purchasing policy.  

Regular Board meeting recordings are currently paid for by a member of the community 
and the District pays $25.00 for a copy of the meeting recording.   

A member of the public contacted the Board of Directors regarding this matter. ,This 
item was brought to the Board so that they can provide direction. The Policy & 
Procedures manual may need to be updated to reflect the direction provided. 

Enc: Updated service agreement from LMVS 4.2.2021 

Page 155 of 159



     Lori Mather Video Services 
COMMERCIAL * LEGAL* EDUCATIONAL* HOME * GOVERNMENT 

4/2/21 

   Services Agreement 

LMVS  Fee for  providing San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) 
Digital  File of Board Meetings  

*Per meeting fee to attend, record, archive, and deliver SSCSD Meeting digital file
(gavel to gavel meeting and a title page)……..................…………………………   $300 

*Per meeting fee  NOT including LMVS attendance and recording of Zoom SSCSD
Meeting
(SSCSD provides LMVS the recorded file of zoom meeting.  LMVS provides
file of gavel to gavel meeting and a title page)...…………………………………..  $150 

Number of Regular SSCSD Board Meetings per year           12 
Number of Special SSCSD Board Meetings per year(estimated)         4 

Annual cost based on 16 SSCSD Meetings (16 X $300)……………..       $4,800 

• SSCSD Meeting digital file is gavel to gavel of meeting with no video content alterations.
Closed session times and duration are noted with a Graphics Page.

• Digital meeting files will be delivered to SSCSD within three calendar days.

• Agreement can be ended by SSCSD at any time.

• No charge for equipment malfunction beyond LMVS control.

.

_____________________        _________________________ 
Lori Mather/LMVS                San Simeon Community Services District

     matherlori@gmail.com 
  1475 Little Morro Creek Road   .    Morro Bay, CA.  93442    .     805-305-1126

Page 156 of 159



6. H. Business Items

Page 157 of 159



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.H. Consideration of endorsing correspondence to 
Senator Feinstein regarding water reclamation and reuse 
program funding.  

Summary: 

This item was placed on the agenda at the request of Chairperson Kellas. The letter 
would be mailed to State Senator Diane Feinstein and to the Representative Salud 
Carbajal (Ken Calvert represents a different District).  The letter asks that increased 
funding be allocated to the only active federal program that focuses on water recycling 
efforts.  The deadline for submittal of the letter is April 8, 2021.  

Enc: Template letter 

Page 158 of 159



April [X], 2020 

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
United States Senate 
331 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 

The Honorable Ken Calvert 
United States House of Representatives 
2205 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Senator Feinstein and Congressman Calvert, 

In 2016, due to your steadfast efforts, Congress established a competitive grant program 
within the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation’s (USBR) Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse 
program to provide federal cost-share grant funding for water recycling projects in the 
arid West. As you know, Title XVI is the only active federal program with a focus on water 
recycling. We write today to thank you for your support for the program, and to ask you 
to help secure increased funding for the Title XVI-WIIN program in FY 2022. 

Water projects funded through the Title XVI program have been used to increase the 
supply of drinking water, generate sustainable irrigation water, and help industries expand 
and create jobs, among other regionally important economic purposes. The program is 
not limited to the reuse of municipal wastewater—it also helps communities identify 
beneficial uses for industrial, agricultural, and domestic wastewater, as well as impaired 
ground and surface water. 

There are currently dozens Title XVI-WIIN eligible projects awaiting assistance, with a total 
of more than $700 million in eligible federal cost-share. This list will only grow as more 
projects become eligible. Title XVI-WIIN is an integral part of the federal funding 
partnership with local communities throughout the West to ensure they have safe and 
sustainable water supplies to meet demand. This is especially true in California, which has 
received the vast majority of Title XVI funding.  

Given the critical role water reuse plays in California’s future water management, and 
given the overwhelming demand for Title XVI-WIIN projects across the West, we strongly 
urge you to provide no less than $50 million for this program in FY 2022. 

Thank you for considering our request. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate 
to contact Greg Fogel at gfogel@watereuse.org. 

Page 159 of 159

mailto:gfogel@watereuse.org

	Binder6.pdf
	Binder5.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	front page of packet.pdf
	Board Packet Brown Act Check Sheet.pdf
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf
	April 8, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda.pdf
	BP SEPARATORS.pdf
	Supt Rpt Narrative MAR21.pdf
	Supt Rpt Data 2021 pg 2.pdf
	Supt Rpt Data 2021 pg 3.pdf
	Supt Rpt Data 2021 (4).pdf
	GM Report April 2021.pdf

	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf
	Financial Summary March 2021.pdf
	Sheet1

	Balance Sheet 2021-03-31.pdf
	San Sim Revenue graphs pg 3.pdf
	San Sim Revenue graphs p4.pdf
	March 11, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	February 25 2021 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2021-04 Apr Disb Jrnl.pdf
	Sheet1


	Business Items April 2021.pdf
	Grace Environmental Services, LLC Mail - Re_ Question about the Audit.pdf
	SAN SIMEON CSD 2020 Audit (1).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21

	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf

	2021 New Laws Series, Part 8_ The Brown Act Meets Social Media.pdf
	Final_Completion_Memo_3-22-21.pdf
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf
	LAFCO SOlid Waste RRM Proposal.pdf

	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf

	April 8 2021 BAI HEARST Item Documents.pdf
	doc01853720210402153311.pdf
	Plotted Easements - Hearst APNs 013-041-014 and 013-011-024.PDF

	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf

	SSCSD & LMVS Agreement Proposal - Updated 4.2.21 (1).pdf
	WRCA FY22 Ltr to Sen. Feinstein and Rep. Calvert.pdf



